SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED
BOARD'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS:
Your Directors are delighted in presenting the Thirty First Annual Report

of the Company together with its Audited Statement of Profit and Loss [or
the year ended 31= March, 2020 and the Balance Sheet as on that date.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

The hnancial/operational highlights of the Company for financial year
2019-20 are summarized below;

PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19
Total Bevenue 20,785 28 27.392.33
Profit/Loss Before Interest, Depreciation, 4515.79 8,493.57
Exceptional Items & Tax

Less: Depreciation B, 198 74 5,991.11
Less: [nterest 15,576.24 14.016.76

Less: Exceptional ltems = =
Net Frofit/ (Loss) Before Tax (17,259.19) {11,444.31)
Less: Taxation Expenses

Current Tax (MAT) - :

Minimum Alternate Tax Credit - -
Deferred Tax 2,580,492 {1, 780.61)

Net Profit/(Loss) After Tax (19,845.61)  (9,663.69)

STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY AND BUSINESS OVERVIEW:

The total revenue for the financial year ended on 315 March, 2020 stood
at Rs. 25,783.28 Lakh, as compared to Rs. 27,342.33Lakhs for the
fmancial year ended 31% March, 2019, representing a deficit of 5.70%,
whereas the revenue [rom operations has been decreased by 5.944,

Regd. Office: Hotel Sahara Star, Opp. Domestic Alrport, Vile Parle (Est], Mumbal - 200 005,
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Total Income from Hotel Business for the year ended 31% March, 2020
stood at Rs. 20,627.14 Lakh Compare to Rs. 20,553.23 Lakh in previous
year, recorded nominal decrease as compared to previous year.

The Loss before tax stood at Rs. 17.259.19 Lakhs as compared Loss
before tax of Rs 11,444.30 Lakhs in the previous year and the loss after
tax was Rs 19,845.61 Lakhs as compared to Loss after tax of Rs.
%.663.69 Lakhs in the previous vear.

SHARE CAPITAL:

There was no change in Share Capital of the Company during Financial
Year 2019-20,

Hence, as on 31% March, 2020 the Share Capital stands as under:

Authorised: Rs. 75,000 Lakhs divided into 700 Lakhs equity Shares of
Rs.10/- each and 6,800 Lakhs Preference Shares of Bs. 10 each.

Paid-Up: Rs. 64,361,200 Lakhs divided into 571.12 Lakhs Equity Shares
of Rs. 10/- each and 5,865 Lakhs Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

SERVES & SURPL

The Company has carried a deficit amount of Rs, 17,259.19 Lakhs to
reserves during the financial year under review, The Reserves #& Surplus
stood at Ks. (45,523.70) Lakhs as on 319 March, 2020 as compared to
Es. (27,538.00) Lakhs as on 31% March, 2019.

DIVIDEND:

In view of accumulated losses of the Company the Directors regret their
inability to declare any dividend [or the Financial Year 2019-20.

LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENT:

During the year under review the Company has not given any loan or
guarantee or has nol provided any security to any person or other broely
Corporate. Further, during the year under review no investments were
made by the Company.

Regd. Office: Hotel Saharn Star, Opp. Domestic Airport, Vile Parle [East), Mumbai - 400 099,
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PUBLIC DEPOSIT;

The Company has not invited or accepted any public deposit during the
year.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, HOLDING AND ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture and associate
Companies. However The Company is whelly owned subsidiary of
Sahara Prime City Limited.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There is no change in the Nature of business during the financial vear to
which this report relates.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ITS ADEQUACY:

The Company's internal control systems are commensurate with the
nature of itz business and the size and complexity of operations. These
systems are routinely tested and certified by Statutory as well as
Internal Auditors. Significant audit observations and follow up actions
thereon are reported to the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee
reviews adequacy and effectiveness of the Company's internal control
environment  and  monitors  the  implementation of  audit
recommendations, including those relating to strengthening of the
Company's risk management systems.

The cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable
on your Company.

VIGIL MECHAN

The Company has in place Vigil Mechanism PFolicy to provide a
mechanism for the Directors and employees to report genuine concerns
about any unethical behavior, sctual or suspected fraud or violation of
the Company's Code of Conduct. The provisions of this pelicy are in line
with the provisions of Section 177 (9] of the Companies Act 2013, The

Regd, OfMice; Hotel Bahara Star, Opp. Domestic Alrport, Vike Parie [Bast), Mumbai - 400 099,
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Vigil Mechanism Policy of the Company is available on the Company’s
website also and can be accessed at the following web-link

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The details formuing part of the extract of the Annual Return in form
MGT-9 is annexed herewith as Annexure I. The Annual Return of the
Company is available on the Company's website also and can be

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

On  the recommendation of the Corporate Social Responsibility
Committes, the Board had formulated the Corporate  Social
Responsibility Policy ("CSR Policy”) of the Company. As per the
parameters outlined in the Act, there was no reguirement for your
Company to make any expenditure in CSR activities during financial
year 2019-20, further details of the same are set out in Annexure II.
The updated CSR Policy of the Company is available on the Company’s
website  and  can be accessed at  the following web-link
WWW-E—LI|1J.’|[‘J‘J.‘H113T,C|:||]1

CONT ARRANGE WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All Related Party Transactions (RPTs) that were entered into during the
financial year were in the ordinary course of business and carried on at
an arm’s length basis, Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party
Transactions as required under Section 134(3){h} of the Companies Act,
2013 in Form AOC 2 is not applicable. However, requisite approval of
the Audit Committes and the Board was obtained,

RISK MANAGEM -

The Board has adopted a Risk Management Policy, pursuant to the
provisions of Section 134 of the Act, wherein all material business risks
and opportunity faced by the Company are identified and assessed. For
each of the Risks identified in the policy, corresponding controls are
assessed and policies and procedure are put in place for monitoring,
mitigating and reporting risk on a periodic basis, This framework seeks

Regd. Ofice: Hotel Sahars Star, Opp, Domostic Afrport, Vile Parbe (East), Mumbal - 400 090,
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to create transparency, minimize adverse impact on business objective
and enhance the Company's competitive advantage,

. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Appointment;

1. In terms of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of
Director of the Company vide Board Meeting dated 04t June 2019,
had appointed Mr. Mahipal Jain as Chiel Financial Officer of the
Company,

2. In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 Shri. Subodh
Kumar Goel {DIN: 00492659) Independent Director of the Company
who completed his term of 5 years was reappointed as Independent
Director at Extra-ordinary General Meeting dated 25.02.2020,

3. In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 Shri. Dilipkumar
Lokvoram Arora (DIN: 01596687) Independent Director of the
Company who completed his term of 5 years was reappointed as
Independent Director at Extra-ordinary General Meeting dated
25.02.2020.

Retire by Rotation:

In accordance with the Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, o
thirds of the Board, excluding independent directors, should be of
directors retiring by rotation Mrs, Rachna Mehrotra {(DIN No. 08359787
being longest in the office of Director is liable ta retire by rotation at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting and has offered hersell for
reappointment. The Board recommends her re-appointment.

Change in Designation:

In accordance with the Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr.
Govind Verma (DIN: 02851981), who was appointed as an Additional
Director of the Company had been appointed as Directors of the
Company m the Annual General meeting of the Company held on 280
September 2019,

Resignations:

Regd, Office: Hotel Satura Star, Opp. Domestic Airport, Vile Parle (East), Mumbal - 400 009,
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In terms of Section 168 of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr.  Govind Verma
[DIN: 02851981) had resigned from the Board of Directors of the
Company w.e.f. 19" August, 2019 due to personal reasons.

Declaration given by Independent Director:

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent
Directors confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as
prescribed under the Companies Act 2013,

BOARD MEETINGS:

Duaring the year under review, 6 Board Meetings were held and the
intervening gap between the meetings did not exceed the period
prescribed under the Act, Detail of Board meetings are given hercunder:

| 8/No. Date of Board Meetings
B 04th June, 2019
2 1 30t June, 2019
- 19tk September, 2019
4, ' 28th December, 2010
5. ZEEI;H-H}’, 2020%

*In view of impact of Covid-19 and relaxation granted by Ministry of
Corporate affairs vide General Circular No. 11 f2020 dated 24t March,
2020 the Board Meeting for Quarter Ended March 2020 was held on 28&®h
May, 2020,

Following are the number of Board meetings attended by each director:

Name of the Director Number of meeting attended
Shri. 0. P. Srivastava o 5
Shri. Joy Broto Roy 2
Shri Dilip Arora 5
Shri, Subodh Kumar Goel 5
Shri. Govind Verma* 2
' Mrs. Rachna Mehrotra 5 .

* Mr. Govind Verma (DIN: 02851981) resigned from Board of Directors
Directors of the Company w.e.[. 19%h Aygust, 2019,
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18. ANNUAL BOARD PERFORMANCE AND FORMAL EVALUATION;

A, Board Evaluation:

Your Company believes in conducting its affairs in a fair and
transparent manner by adopting the highest standards of
professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior, in consonance
with the Company's Code of Conduct, policy for its employees and also
for the Board of Directors. The honesty, integrity and sound judgment
and performance of the Directors and the Senior Management are key
criteria for the success and for buillding a good reputation of the
Company. Therefore the Company had made policy to facilitate the
formal annual evaluation required to be made by the Board of Directors
of its own performance (sell-appraisal) and that of its committees and
mdividual Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after secking
inputs from the Directors on the basis of the criteria such as the Board
Composition and structures, effectiveness of Board processes,
mformation and functioning, etc.

The performance of the Committees were evaluated by the Board after
seeking inputs from the Directors/Commiltee members on the basis of
the criteria such as the Composition and structures, effectiveness of
processes, information and functioning, etc.

The Board and Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the
performance of the individual Directors on the basis of the criteria such
as the contribution of the individual Director to the Board and
Committee meetings like attendance, preparedness on the issues to be
discussed, meaninglul and constructive contribution and inputs in
meetings, performance of specific duties and obligations ete.

B. Appointment of Directors and Criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a
Director:

The Board of Directors is collectively responsible for selection of a
member on the Board. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee
INRC] of the Board follows defined criteria for identifving, screening,

Regd. Offico; Hotel Sahara Star, Opp. Domestic Airport, Vile Parle (Eant], Mumbal - 400 099,
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recruiting and recommending candidates for election as a Director on
the Board. The NRC reviews and meets potential candidates, prior to
recommending  their nomination to the Board. At the time of
appointment, specific requirements for the position, including expert
knowledge expected, is communicated to the appointee. Further NRC
has formulated the criteria for determining qualiications, positive
attributes and independence of Directors in terms of provisions of
Section 188 [3) of the Act.

While evaluating the suitability of individual Board members. the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee may take into account
factors, such as General understanding of the Company's business
dynamics, educational and professional background: personal and
professional ethics, integrity and values; knowledge, perspective, age
and gender, willingness to devote sufficient time and ENErgy in carrying
out their duties and responsibilities effectively. It is alse ensured that
the Board has a mix of members with different educational background,
knowledge and with adequate experience in banking and inance,
accounting and taxation, economics, legal and regulatory matters,
service industry, hospitality sector and other disciplines related to the
Company's businesses,

C. Remuneration Policy:

Your Company recognizes the importance of aligning the business
ohjectives with specific and measureable individual objectives and
targets. The Company has therefore pursuant to provision of the
Companies Act, 2013 had formulated and adepted the remuncration
policy for its directors, key managerial personnel and other cmplovees.

The Remuneration Policy of the Compeny specily identification of
persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be
appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid
down, remuneration for the same and recommend to the Board their
appointment and removal. The updated remuneration policy of the
Company is available on the Company’s website and can be accessed at
the following web-link www.saharastar.com

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel:

Regd. Office: Hotel Sahara Star, Opp. Domestic Alrport, Vile Parle (East), Mumbnai - 400 099,
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The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, shall review and approve the remuneration
payable to the Key Manageral Persotinel of the Company, il any within
the overall limits approved by the shareholders. However to attract and
retain talented and qualified indiaduals  suitable for every  role,
Management ensures that overall remmuneration should be suflicient. It
should be fair, market competitive and linked to individual performance,
Company's size, mdustry, sector, attributed to experience, skill,
responsibility ete.

Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors/ Independent Directors:

The Board, on the recommendation of the WNomination and
Eemuneration Committee, shall review and approve the remuneration
pavable to the Non-Executive Directors of the Company, if any within
the overall lirmits approved by the sharcholders, Non-Executive Directors
shall be entitled to gitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board
and the Committees thereof. The Non-Exccutive Directors can also be
paid profit related commission in addition to the sitting fees, if approved
bv the Board on the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. Further Independent Directors may be paid
gitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board and of Committees of
which they may be members, and receive commission within regulatory
limits, as recommended by the NEC and approved by the Board.

Remuneration to other Employees:

Employees have been assigned to grades according to their qualifications
and work experience, competencies as well as their roles and
responsibilities in the organization. Individual remuneration shall be
determined within the appropriate grade and shall be based on various
factors such as job profile, skill sets, seniority, experience and prevailing
remuneration levels for equivalent jobs which shall be linalized by the
Human Resource Department in consultation with the Head of the
Department of respective ficlds/departments.

COMMITTEE OF BOARD:

The Company has varions committees, which have been established as a
part of the good corporate governance practices and in comphance with

Rogd, Office; Hotel Bakara Star, Opp. Domestic Adrport, Vile Parle (East), Mumbal - 400 099,
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the requirements of the Companies Act, 2012 and other statues. The
Company has lollowing Committees of the Board:

11 Audit Commitiee

{ti] Nomination and Eemuneration Committee
(ili) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
(iv) Internal Complaint Committee

The Audit Committee of the Board Comprises of following Directors of
the Company as member:-

(i} Shri Om Prakash Srivastava
[ii) Shri Joy Broto Roy

(111} Shri Dilip Lokooram Arora
[iv] Shr Subocdh Kumar Goel

STATUTORY AUDITORS AND AUDITORS' REPORT:

M/s. D. 8. Shukla & Co.,, Chartered Accountants, having firm
registration ne. 000773C, were appointed as Statutory Auditors of your
Company at the Annual General Meeting held on 290 September, 2017
to hold office till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held for F.Y, 2021-2022,

The Report given by the Auditors on the financial statements of the
Company 1s part of the Annual Report. there has been no qualification,
reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the Auditors in their
Report, except Pointy No. 1 of “Basis of Qualification”, "Emphasis of
Matters", "Para 2(¢)", “Para (vii){a)” and “Para (viii]® of Annexure A givien
in Auditors' Report,

The "Basis of Qualification”™ in the Statutory Audit Report given
hereunder along with the reply of Board.

I. Reference is invited to Note 11 to the Standalone Ind AS
financial statements regarding deposit of Rs. 9,900,000/ to
Sahara-SEBI Refund account in the matter of dispute in respect of
repayment of Optionally Fully Convertible Debentures (OFCDs) by
two group companies, namely M/s Sahara India Real Corporation
Limited & Sahara Housing Investment Corporation Limited as per
Hon'ble Supreme Court vide it's order dated 4th June, 2014.
However, we are unable to ascertain whether this amount is fully

Regd, Office: Hotel Sahara Star, Opp. Domestic Alrport, Vile Parle (East), Mambai = 200 099,
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recoverable or not and its further impact, {f any, that may arise in
case if this amount is subsequently determined to be doubtful of
FECOTETL,

Boards® reply: In opinion of your Directors, the amount as mentioned
by the Auditor herein above was transferred pursuant to the order of
Hon'ble Supreme Court of India dated June 04, 2014 and same is
rl:l'.'l'.'l"-"f:l'ﬁ|::'|:|'.'h

The "Emphasis of Matters” in the Statutory Audit Report  given
hereunder along with the reply of Board.

1. We draw attention to the fact that the management of the
company has not made payment of Bonus to employees pertaining
to earlier years amounting to Rs.51.33 Lakh. As per Payment of
Bonus act, 1965, payment of bonus is to be made within 8 months
Jrom elose of the relevant financial year.

Boards’ reply: Your Company has shortage of fund in that peried due
to which the aforesaid amount of Bonus was not paid w the emplovees.
However, your Company is making provisions to pay outstanding Bonus
to employees in F.Y. 2020-2021,

2. Ind AS 16 (Property, Plant and Equipment) is based on the component
approach. Under this approach, each major part of an item of property,
plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total
cost of the item should be depreciated separately. As per the management
view, there are no such types of assets, hence, component approach is not
applicable to the Company but the company is yet to provide any
reasonable basis as to why component approach should not be applied to
it? Hence, we are unable to comment upon the correctness of the approach
applied by the company.

Boards’ reply: Your Boards informs that the Hotel Sahara Star is a
project which over the period of time is developed in different phases
hence, component approach is not applicable in our case. As we have no
such items which should be depreciated separately as per component
approach,

3. During the Financial Year 2015-16, the Gratuity Trust in which
company was making gratuity contribution was dissolved, and upon
dissolution, the Trust has refunded the amount pertaining to the Company
but Company has neither created any Recognized Gratuity Fund Trust nor

Regd. Office! Hotel Sahara Star, Opp. Domestic Akrport, Vile Parle [Enat], Mumbal - 400 099,
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made any other arrangement to deposit this amount to any other
recognized Gratuity Fund Trust.

Boards® reply: Your Directors have adopted a proper procedure to pay
gratuity amount to the eligible employees when they resign from the
organization upon final settiement of dues. Further your Company is in
process Lo create separate Gratuity fund as scon as possible.

4. The Company has taken unsecured loan from M/s Surya Inn Limited.
As per the repayment schedule, this loan should have been cleared by
December, 2017 as a single bullet payment, but it is continuing as on
31.03.2020 with the balance aof Rs. 2.15 Crores. Agreement with the party
has alse not been renewed after expiry in Dec 2017,

Boards® reply: Your Company has some disputes with M/s Surva Inn
Limited hence the amount is not paid.

5. We draw attention to Note 18 to the Standaione Ind AS Financial
Statements, which describes that the balance of Credit card of union Bank
of India of Rs. 737,07 lakhs is subject to confirmation, reconciliation and
adjustment, if any, in the books of accounts.

Boards’ reply: Due to nonpayment of principal / interest of loan
accounts to the Bankers accounts of the Company are classified as NPA
by the Bankers. Upon classification of NFA Company has not received
any Credit Card statement therefore, the company was unable to
reconcile the credit card balance,

6. Most of the balances of Trade Receivables, Loans & Advances
and Group Company accounts (including the balance of the holding
company| are subject to confirmation, reconciliation and
adfustment, {f any, in the books of accounts. In view of non-
reconciliation and non-confirmation, we are not {n a position to
ascertain and comment on the correctness of the outstanding
balances and resultant impact of the same on the Financial
Statements of the Company.

Beards® reply: Your Company has not reconciled some accounts with
some of ether group Companies due to reasons attributable to the facts
that such Companies were still finalizing their accounts. Further your
Board informs that your Company is in process to reconcile accounts
with other group Companies which will be done at the earliest.
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CIN: SS10IMH2089FLC140211 PAN: AABCETA20L GSTIN: 2TAARCETR20L1ZE
Tel. o 02239005000  Fax: 022-39B95001 'Webskte: www salarastar.com



2 SAHARA=STAR

o
l'r o '|".-' -"l"rl' Far 4

SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

7. The Company has not submitted GST returns and the same are
pending since August 2019 onwards. The matching and availment
of input credits is also pending till date. In terms of provisions of
section 16{4) of the CGST Act, 2020, pending ITC related to FY
2019-20 can be claimed upto due date of GSTR-3B return for
September 2020 and how the company will claim the ITC
pertaining to FY 2019-20 is a Htigative issue for coming times.

Boards' reply: member of the Company is aware that your Company
has shortage of Liquid funds hence there is delay in timely payment of
statutory dues and further your Company is committed and putting its
best efforts Lo clear any such outstanding in due course of time.

The "Para (vii)fa) of Annexure B to Independent Auditors’ Report™ is
given hereunder along with the reply of Board.

On Examination of the books of accounts and other records of the
Company we report that the Company has defaulted in depositing
its undisputed statutory dues including Income-tax, Goods and
Service tax, and other material statutory dues as applicable with
the appropriate authorities. The following statutory Habilities are
pending for payment for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable:

_ (Rs. in Lacs)
Luxury Tax 182.01
| ThS 245,01
WCT 58.34
GST 532.73 _
N.A. Tax 5.00 |

Boards’ reply: membor of the Company are aware that your Company
has shortage of Liquid funds hence there is delay in timely payment of
statutory dues and further your Company is committed and putting its
best efforts o clear any such outstanding in due course of time.

The "Para (viii) of Annexure B to Independent Auditors’ Report” is
given hereunder along with the reply of Board.

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and
explanations given by the management, the Company has

Regd. OMfice: Hotel S8abarn Star, Opp, Domestic Airport, Vile Parle (East), Mombal - 400 099,
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defaulted in terms aof delay in repayment of dues to Banks as
detailed below:

Delay in repayment of principal / interest as on 31/03/2020
amounted to Rs. 129.65 lakhs of Term Loan-I, Rs. 2554.20 lakhs
of Term Loan-II and Rs. 1700.55 lakhs of Term Loan-III.

Boards® reply: The Company has shortage of fund due to which the
Company was unable to pay principal / interest of loan accounts to the
Bankers. Further, your Company is committed and putting its best
efforts to clear any such outstanding in due course of time.

INSTANCES OF FRAUD, IF ANY REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS:

There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Auditors under
Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013, the Company had
appointed M/s. Yogesh Sharma & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries,
as its Secretarial Auditors to conduct the secretarial audit of the
Company for the FY 2019-20. The Report of Secretarial Auditor for the
FY 2019-20 is annexed to this report as Annexure - II1,

There is no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given
by the Auditers in their Report except observations as given hereunder:

1. Reference is inpited to Note 11 to the Standalone Ind AS financial
statemerts regarding deposit of Bs, 9,900,000/ - to Sahara-SEBI Refund
aceount in the matter of dispute in respect of repayment of Optionally
Fully Convertible Debentures (OFCDs) by two group comparnies, namely
M/ = Sahara India Real Corporation Limited & Sahara Housing Investment
Corporation Limited as per Hon'ble Supreme Court pide it's order dated
dth June, 2004, However, we gre unable to ascertain whether this
amount i5 _fully recoverable or not and its further impact, if any, that may
arise in case {f this amount s subseguently determined to be doubiful of
rECOVETY.

2. We draw attention te the fact that the management of the company has
not made payment of Bonus to employees pertaining to earlier years

Rogd. Office: Hotel Sahars Star, Opp. Domestic Alrport, Vile Parle [East), Mumbal - 400 0590,
CIN: US5101MH2089PLC140211 PAN: AABCETG620L GSTIN: 2TAABCETE20L1ZE
Tel. Mo 02239895000  Fax: 022-19805001 Website: www sabhamastar.comny
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amounting to Rs.51.33 Lakh. As per Payment of Bonus act, 1965,
payment-of bonus-is-to-be made-unthin 8 months from close of the relevant
Jinancial year.

3. Ind AS 16 (Property, Plant and Equipment] is based on the component
approgach, Under this approach, each major part of an item of property,
plant and equipment with a cost that iz significant in relation to the total
cost of the item should be depreciated separately, As per the management
viety, there are no such types of assels, hence, component approach is not
applicable te the Company but the company is yet fto provide any
reasonable basis as (o why component approach showld not be applisd o
it? Herce, we are unable 1o comment upon the correctness of the approach
cpplied by the company.

4, During the Financial Year 2015-16, the Gratuity Trust in which
cirnpany  was making gratuity contribution was dissolved, and upon
dissolution, the Trust has refunded the amount pertaining fo the Company
but Company has neither created any Recognized Gratuity Fund Trust nor
made any other armangement o deposit this amount o any other
recogmized Gratuity Fund Trust.

5. The Company has laken unsecured loan from M/ s Surya Inn Limited.
Az per the repayment schedule, this loan should have been cleared by
December, 2017 as a single bullel payment, but it is continuing as on
31.03.2020 with the balance of Rs, 2.15 Crores, Agreement with the pary
has also not been renewed after expiry in Dec 2017,

& We draw attention to Note 18 fo the Standalone nd AS Finanoal
Statements, which describes that the balance of Credit card of union Bark
of India of Rs. 737.07 lakhs is subject to confirmation, reconciliation and
adjustment, i any, in the books of aocounts.

7. Most of the balances of Trade Receivables, Loans & Advances and
Group Company accounts (including the balance of the holding company)
are subject to confirmation, reconciliation and adjustment, i any, in the
books of accounts, In view of non-reconciliation and non-confirmation, we
are nof in a position to ascertain and comment on the correctness of the
cutstanding balances and resuftant impact of the same on the Financial
Statements of the Companyy.

Regd, Offles: Hotel Sahera Star, Opp, Domestle Alrport, Vile Parle [East), Mombasi - 400 093,
CIN: US5101MH2089PLC140211 PAN: AABCBTE20L GETIN: 2TAARCRTE20L1EE
Tel Mo 023398095000  Fax= 022-30805001 Website: vy sahamstar.com
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&8, The Company has nof submitted GST relurns and the same are
pending since August 2019 onwards, The matchirg and avatlment of
input credits is also peading till date. In terms of provisions of section
lefd} of the CGST Act, 2020, pending ITC related to FY 20159-20 can be
cimmed upto due dafe of GSTR-3B retum for September 2020 and how
the company will claim the ITC pertaining o FY 2019-20 is a litigative
issue for coming limes,

9. The Company has not submitted GST retums and the same are
pending since August 2019 onwards. The maiching and availment of
input credifs {5 also pending till date. In terms of provisions of section
16(4) af the CGST Aet, 2020, pending ITC related to FY 2019-20 can be
claimed upto due date of GS5TR-3B return for September 2020 and how
the compary uall claim the ITC pertaining to FY 2018-20 is a litigative
issue for coming times,

1 On Exarmnation of the books of accounts and other records of the
Company we report that the Company has defaulted in depositing its
undisputed statutory dues including Income-tax, Goods and Service tax,
arnd other material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate
authorities. The following statutory liabilities are pending for payment for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable;

{Rs. in Lacs)
Luxury Tax 182.01
TDS 245.91
wCT 58.34
GST 532.73
N.A, Tax 5.00

11, Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and
explanations given by the management, the Company has defaulted in
terms of delay in repayment of dues to Banks as detatled below:

Delay in repayment of principal / interest ag on 31/03/2020 amounted to
Rs. 129.65 lakhs of Term Loan-f, Rs, 2554.20 lakhs of Term Loan-I and
Rs. 170055 lakhs of Term Loan-II.

Boards' reply: Your Directors represent same as represented in para 20
of this Directors' Report.

Regd. Office: Hotel Sahara Star, Opp. Domestic Airpart, Vile Parbe (East], Mumbal - S0 099,
CIN: USS510IMHEZ0BOPLCIA0ZL] PAN: AABCRTAZ0L GETIN: 2TAABCRTS20L1ZE
Tel. No.sD22-30895000 Fax: 22308098001 Website: www.spharastor,com
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Your Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by The
Institute of Company Secretaries of India,

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS, COURT OR TRIBUNALS:

During the year under review, no significant material orders were passed
by any regulators or courts or tribunals which may impact the going
concern status and the Company’s operations,

POSITION OF THE COMPANY;

There were no material changes and commitments, aflecting the
inancial position of the Company which has occurred between the erncd
of the financial vear of the Company i.e. 31% March, 2020 and the date
of this report.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO:

As required under Section 134(3)(m| of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts] Bules, 2014, the information
relating to foreign exchange earnings and outgoe is given in note 35 and

36 to the financial statements.
Foreign exchange Earning : Rs. 1369,83 Lakhs

Foreign Exchanpge Cutgo s Rs. 136.03 Lakhs

ENERGY CONSERVATION:

The Company continually takes steps to absorb and adopt the latest
technolopies and mmnovations. These initiatives should enable the

facilities to become more efficient and productive as the company
expands, thus helping conserve energy.

All machinery and equipment are continuously serviced, updated and
overhauled in order to maintain them in good condition. This resulted in

consumption of lesser energy consumption.

Fegd. Office; Hotel Salara Star, Opp. Domeatic Alrport, Vile Parle (East], Mumbai — 400 099,
CIN: USEI0IMH20B9PLOIG0211 PAN: AABCETS20L GSTIN: ZTAABCEBTSZOLIZE
Tel, Mo 0E2-39895000  Fax: 0F2-39805001 Website: www sabarastar.com
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Conservation of Energy continues to receive increased emphasis at atl

the units of the Company. Effective steps are being carried out onoa
regitlar basis for reduction in consumption of energy.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORFPTION:

During the financial year the Company invested further Rs. 78.99 Lakhs
Plant, Equipment’s and computerizing the operations of the Hotel. This
technology upgradation will help to ensure connectivity and solutions for
enhancing customer value across the entire hotel.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The disclosure reqguired to be furnished pursuant to Section 207 read
with Rule 5 (2} of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 15 appended as Annexure IV to this

report.

DISCLOSURES AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT

WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT,
2013:

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line
with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the
Workplace [Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.

Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress
complaints rececived regarding  sexual harassment. All employees
(Permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees} are covered under this
policy, The following iz a summary of sexual harassment complaints
received and disposing off during the year,

| | No. of complaints received 0
| No. of complaints djspﬂsed off 0
Pending Complaints 0 B

DIRECTORS® RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Accordingly, pursuant to Section 134(3}{C} of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Board of Directors, to the best of its knowledge and ability, confirms
that:

Regd, B'ﬂ'_'p:u: Hotel Sgharn Star, Opp. Domestic Airport, Vile Parle [Eost), Mambai - 400 099,
CIN: USSI0IMHA0EOPLC 140211 PAN: ARBCETGI0L GETIN: 2TAARCETE20LIZE
Tl o 0E2-3RE95000  Fan 02239605001 Website: www.snharastar. com
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i.  In the preparation of the accounts for the year ended March 31,
2020, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and
that there are no materal departures.

ii. The Directors have selected such aceountling policies and applied
them consistently and made judgments and estimates that were
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and lair view of the state
of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the
loss of the Company lor that period.

iii. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care to the best of
their knowledge and ability for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities,

. The Directors have prepared the accounts for the year ended March
31, 2020 on a 'going concern basis.

v. The Directors have laid down internal financial controls for the
Company which are adequate and are operating effectively.

vi. The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance
with the provisions of all applicable laws and such systems are
adeguate and are operating effectively,

ACENOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Directors place on record their deep sense of appreciation and co-
operation received from all associates and entire workforce at all levels.

By the order of Board of Directors
For Sahara Hospita

C@.ﬁ-_'.aL-ﬁm

0. P. Srivastava : _; Rachana Mehrotra
Director (DIN:00144000) Director (DIN:D8359787)

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28/12/2020

Regd, Office: Hotel Sphara Star, Opp. Domestic Airport, Vile Parle (East], Mumbal - 400 099,
CIN: US5101MH20B9PLCLA0211  PAN: AABCBTGO20L GSTIN: ITAABCETE20L 1 LE
Tel, No:0223-39895000  Fax: D22-39895001 Website; wyww,saharastar. com
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B.
1.

Remuneration to other directors:

Independent Director

(Amount in Lakhs)
1

g]l. No | Particulars of Remuneration

Mr. Subodh K. Goel | Mr. Dilip L. Arora Total Amount
B Fee for attending Board / _ )
| committee meetings Rs. 2.05 | Rs. 2.05 Rs. 4.05
Commission
- Dthers, please Specify -
Taotal (B){1) Rs. 2.05 Rs. 2.05 Rs. 4.05

Ceiling as per the Act

1,000,000 per mecting er 1% of the net profit

Z. Other Non-Executive Director
(Amount in Lakhs
_ 8. No | mnunmnﬂuﬂd of u..-.. b .M.ﬂ i T .ﬂ.ﬂFﬁmFﬂ.ﬂﬁ. HHME&E -
| i s i 5Oy on 19.08.2019) Total Amount
1 Fee for attending Es. 2.05 Es. 0.40 E=s. 0,20 Es. 1.00 E=. 3.65
_ Board / Committee
meetings
2 | Commission - Rs. 0
3 - Others, please Rs. O
| Specify o
Total (B)(2) Rs. 2.05 Rs. 0.40 Rs. 0.20 Rs. 1.00 Rs. 3.65
Total (B)= (B)(1)+ (B)(2) Rs. 3.65

Ceiling as per the Act _




REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

{Amount in Lakhs)

S/N

- Particulars of
Remuneration

Hey

Mr. Muneesh Sodhi
(CEQ)

Mr. Mzhipal Jain (CFO)

Mr. Chandra P. Total
Jugani (CS)

a) Salary as per provisions
contained in Section 17(1)
of the Income Tax Act,
1961

83.02

23.14

.14 114.30

() Value of perquisites |

under Section 17(2)
Income Tax Act, 1961

lc] Profit in lieu of salary
under Section 173}
Income Tax Act, 1961

Stock Gﬁm_un.m.

. Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify.._.

Others, Em.mmn specify

Total (C)

2.14 B3.02




VII. PENALTIES [/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Sectionof |  Brief . Details of Authority | Appeal
_ the Deseription | Penalty/Punishment/Compounding | [RD / NCLT/ made,
| Companies fees imposed nﬂﬂmﬂ if any
Act (give
Details)
| A. COMPANY
_ Penaloy -
Punishment NONE
Compounding
B. Directors
Penalty
{ Pumishment NONE
| | Compounding
_ C. Other D_m-nmu.u In Default
Penalty
| Punishment NONE

| Compounding

For & on behalf of Sahara Hospitality Limited

. P. Srivastava
Director

DIN : 00144000

Place: Mumbai

S
Rachana Mehrotra

Director
DIN : 08B359787T




ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS' REPORT

Annexure II

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities as prescribed under
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014

. | A brief outline of the Company's CSR palicy,
including overview of projects or programs
| proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the |
'web-link tw the CSR policy and projects |

Orprograms

Sahara Hospitality Limited strives to he a socially
responsible Company and strongly believes in
development which is beneficial for the soclety at

large. As a Corporate Citizen receiving various

| benefits out of society, it is our co-extensive

responsibility to pay back in return to the society in
terms of helping needy people by providing foods,
clothes, Education, etc., keeping the environment
clean and safe for the society by adhering to the
best industrial practices and adopting best
technologies, and so on. For More Detail please visit

wiaw. saharastar.com

2, The Composition of the CSR Committee,

Shri. O. P. Srivastava, Director
Shri, 8, K. Goel, Independent Director
Shri. Dilip Arora, Independent Director

3. Average net profit of the Company for last three

financial years.

(R5.15485.11) Lakhs




4 Prescribed CSR Expenditure {two per cent. of the | NIL*
amount as in item 3 above) "Since there wis nel average loss of the Company for lam hree Grncial
- . vears prescribed C5R expenditures are ML
o Details of CSR spent durning the inancial vear., MNA
BT Total amount to be spent for the financial year: NA .
(b} | Amount unspent , if any; NIL
T”:_. Manner in which the amount pmﬂnﬂ_. m_.ﬁﬂmum the
financial year 1s detailed in below table.
“(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
1) 2 (3) (4 (5] (6] (7)_ (8}
5. CSR project | Sector Projects or | Amount | Amount Cumulative | Amount
MNo. |oractivity |im programs outlay spent on expenditure | spent: Direct
| identified which (1) Local (budget) the projects | Upto or through
_ the area or project or | or to the implementing
Project is other Programs | programs reporting agency
_ covered |2) Specify | wise Sub-heads: | period
the State (1) Direct
and expenditure
district on projects
where __ or
projects or pPrograms-
programs (2)
was Overheads:

undertaken




the average net profit of the last three financial vears or any
part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not

spending the amount in its Beard report.

£ In case the company has failed to spend the two per cent, af |

MNA B

:l A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the
implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in
compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the company.

The implementation and monitoring of the CSR
Policy is in compliance with the CSR objectives
and policy of the Company.

For Sahara Hospitality Limited

...-LLIII.H”_ | ..“.__-.....l......_ |I.._m.-__h__.“._n-......./.,nlr. &

o
. P. Srivastava UE Rachana Mehrotra
Director o _Lhﬂ Director
DIN : 00144000 DIN : OB359787T

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28/12/2020




YOGESH SHARMA & CO.
COMPANY SECRETARIES

Yogesh M. Sharma Phone Office: 25952322

M.Com, M. Phil, M.M.M, M.F.M, LLB, ACS, Email ID; csymsharma@gmail.com
Mob Mo: 9833124864

Form No, MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT
REFPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH, 2020

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companias Act. 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
{Appeintment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

The Members,

SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED,

Hotel Sahara Star, Opposite Domestic Alrpart,
Vile Parle East,

Mumbai- 400099

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED, having
CIN-US5101MH198SPLC 140211 (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasenable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion therson.

Based on my vernfication of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and retumns filed
and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers. agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby
report that in my opinicn, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on 31 March, 2020 (‘Audit Period') generally complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject o the reporting made hereinafter

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retumns filed and other records
maintained by Company for the financial year ended on 31* March, 2020 according to the
provisions of

(i} The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder:

(i} The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1955 {'SC RA') and the rules made thereunder; (Not 1}
Applicable during Audit period)

() The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;




s and regulations made thereunder to
Investment and External Commercial
| Commercial Borrowings- Not

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1998 and the rule
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Borrowings, (Overseas Direct Investment and Externa
applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange

Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act’) -

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (Not Applicable during Audit period)

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015; (Not Applicable during Audit period)

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not Applicable during Audit period)

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 15953 {Mot Applicable during Audit
period)

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; (Not Applicable during Audit period)

(i The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1983 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;(Not
Applicable during Audit period)

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; (Not Applicable during Audit period)

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1898; (Mot Applicable during Audit period)

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015,{Not Applicable during Audit period)

{vi) On examination of the relevant documents and records on test-check basis, the Company
has complied with the following laws applicable specifically to the Company:

+ Food Safety and Standards Act, 2006 and Food Safety and Standards Rules, 2011
+ Food Safety and Standards {Packing & Labelling) Regulations, 2011.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i} Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges (BSE) & (NSE), . ~
{Not Applicable during Audit period)




During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations. Guidelines, Standards, etc. mantioned above subject to the following observations:

1 Wbdmﬁ'ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂnh}“ﬂﬂ'li'lJSIQIMEMMIMASFMHWMHMI-I-'HGI'!
describes that the belances of Trade Receivables, Loans & Advances and all Group
Company accounts whether in debit or in credit are subject lo confirmation, reconciliation
and consequential adjustments, if any, in fhe books of accounts. In view of non-
reconciliation and non-confimation, we are not in a position fo ascertain and comment on
the correciness of the outstanding balances and resultant impact of the same on the
Financial Statements of the Company.

2 Reference is invited fo Note 37 fo the Standalone Ind AS financial statements regarding
deposil of Rs. 9,800,000~ fo Sahara-SEB Refund account in the matter of dispute in
respect of repayment of Optionally Fully Convertitle Debentures (OFCDs) by twa group
compames, namely Ms Sahara Indis Real Corporation Limited & Sahara Housing
Investment Corporalion Limited as per Hon'ble Supreme Court vide it's order dated 4th
June, 2014. However, we are unable to ascertain whether this amount is fully recoverable
or nolt and its further impact, if any, that may anise in case if this amount is subseguently
determined to be doubtful of recovery.

4. The Company has leken unsecured loan from Mis Surya Inn Limited. As per the
repaymeant scheduls, this loan showld have been cleared by December, 2017 as a single
butlet payment, but it is continuing as on 31.03.2020 with the balance of Rs. 2 15 Crores.
Agreamant with the party has also nol been renewed after expiry in Dec 2017,

4. The Company has defaulted in terms of defay in repayment of dues to Banks as detalled
below:
Delay in repayment of principal / interest as on 31/022020 amounted fo Rs. 129,85 lakhs
of Term Loan-I, Rs. 2554.20 lakhs of Term Loan-il and Rs. 1700.55 lakhs of Term Loan-
i,

5. The Company has nol flled MGT-7 for the year ended 315t March, 2019 within prescribed
time as mentioned under the Companies Act, 2013

| further report that The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with
Mon-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board
of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with
the provisions of the Act,

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schadule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance or at shorter notice as per the
provisions of Section 173(3) & applicable Secretarial Standards, and a system exists for seeking
and obtaining further information and clarificabions on the agenda items before the meeting and
for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All the decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are camied out with requisite
majority a5 recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or commitiee of the
Board as the case may be. : -




| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate

with the size and operations of the Company to menitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period the Company had no events which had bearing on the
Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines etc.
except few notices under Section 7 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016

Place: Mumbai For YOGESH SHARMA & CO.

Date: 281272020

UDIN: A033235B001743504 Wy
YOGESH SHARMA

ACS: 33235, C. P: 12366

Address: ‘B-1' Neha Apartment, Opp. Dr. Badwaik's Hospital, LBS Marg, Bhandup (W), Mumbai — 400 078,




APPENDIX A

To,
The Members,
SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED,

Lur report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit,

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the Secretarial records. The verification was one on the test
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial recards. Ve balieve that the process
and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the comectness and appropriateness of the financial records and books
of accounts of the Company,

4. Whenever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the Compliance
of laws. rules and regulations and happenings of events etc.

3. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards are the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedure on the test basis.

&. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of tha Company

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28M22020

For YOGESH SHARMA & CO.
LK‘NNH &

YOGESH SHARMA
ACS: 33235, C. P: 12366

I

Address: ‘B-1' Neha Apartment, Opp. Dr. Badwaik’s Hospital, LBS Marg, Bhandup (W), Mumbai - 400 078.




ARNEXURE TO DIRECTORS' REPORT

ANNEXURE-IV
Information under Section 107 of the Act read with Rule 5 of the Companss{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014

List of Top Ten Employee as per ruleS (2] of The Companies Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Amendment roles, 2016.

Experi
Gross ¥ Ence
RemuneTta et (Mo, of Last
Designation Commens
8r. Rame of Nature of uﬂﬂw ﬁn tion Remuneration Qualiflcation years | employme .Hufuﬂlhﬂ .
Ho Emplayes Employment | Rs. | Bs. Lakhs) A5 0N nt held
Lakhs) o
gj
Master in
i | Mr Mubcesh CED 44 83.02 57.90 Business 22 Yrs | Hotel Lalit January, 2018
Sadid Administration
L H_nm_.mn.__q Geperal- e Pisens HKeptumne
Mr. Sali Menager- 0G0 03 63 - A r 20 Yrs Heel, March, 2007
2. Vijay Fadnis Operation = Diploma in Hotel Kenva
HSC Inter
e Hotel Management e Continenial
3. __ﬂ,._.._._.,.._ ..m.ﬁﬂﬂ Head of Sales 36 15.18 20,11 il 15%es | hh Feb, 2008
Technobegy Dirive
Mr. Ranjan ; o 1 18 Y Dotober, 2018
4 % Gt Excoutive Chef 42 24,09 1946 Dip in Hotel Mgt " Hvat e
Rej&mni :
5 || MMk L 48 23.14 18,78 CA. 21Yrs | Hatel Pride Feb,2019
Jain _




g, | MeAstimih | Qaom iy 42 22.92 17.71 Dip, In Aviation | 20%¥rs | Air Sahara July,2007

Sharma Manager

Mr. Amit Sy Dipl mm.nz_u: Resart Ri

L A ploma in Hote 0
% Ganpuley Namagtr e s Hats Administration & 2 &Rio Royale Janury, 2018
Food Technology
Mr, Vishal ;
¥ 3.5.C. & Course in StarwoodHo
8 EMMP_MH._W& Master Chef a2 2248 17.66 Basic Food Hygiere 29 ¥rs tels, Dithai May, 2006
ME. . Grand
3, | Teckbahadur FFHEH 45 20,32 16.74 B. Com. 24 Yrs Ryatt July, 2007
Barke BEr Mumbai

Mr-Vinod Head Loss

19, | Phoolghand Prevention 47 16564 14.75 B.com 19yvrs The Lalit Mar 2018
Gupta

Hong:
B Met Bemuneration is arrived at by dediseting from the cemumeration reesived, Inoose Tk
2, The extiplovee is ensitled to Granity and other benefits a5 per rukes of the Company,
& The employee has adequate experence to discharge the tesponsibibity assigned 1o him,
4. The pmploves is not reluted o any director of the Compuny,

Theciplre does not hold any share in the podd-up capatsl of the Coampany.

For & on behalf of Sahara Hospitality Limited

Place; Mumbai

Dater 2871272020




D.S. SHUKLA & CO. 125 Chandraon Colony.

Allgan], Lucknow-226024%
CHARTERED ACCOUNMTANTS Fhone B Fax : +91.522-4236996

E-mall 1 dashullaca@iyahoo.coin

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

REPOAT ON THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATERMEMNTS
Clualified Opiainn

Wa have audted the sooompanying standalore [mancial ststemerds of Sahara Hospitafity Limited |*the Company”|, which
comprise the balance sheet as ot March 31, 2020, and the statement of Profit ard Loss (ncluding Dther Comprehensiee Incomae},
statement of charges in equity and staterent of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial
siaternents, inchuding a surmdmary of significant accownting policles and other aeplanatary information [herainafter referred to as
“the Stanfalone Financial Statements").

in our apnlon and to the best of our information apd accarding 20 the exglanations gheen o us, except for the possible effects of
the rattes described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion & Emphasis of Matters section of our repent, the aforecasd standalong
fingnclal statemants give the information required by the Companias ALt 2013 {"the Act™) in the manner &0 required and ga 3
trizg and falr wiew in confarmity with the acesunting principies generally sccepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at hiarch 31, 3030, and total comprahenshes income (comprding protit and athers cormprehendive inDome), Changes in equity and Its
cash flowws for the year then ended.

Basis for Qualified Cpanion
1. Reference B kwvited to Mote 11 to tha Standalorse ind A5 financial staternents regardng deposit of Bs. 0,000,000/ to

Sshara-5EE Reiund account In tha matter of dispute in respect of rapayment of Optisnally Fully Comertible Debentures
AOFCDs) by two group companies, nomely ks Saharé India Real Corporation Limited & Sabara Housing Investment
Corporation Umited as per Mon'ble Supreme Court vide it's order dated #th June, 2014, Howewver, wi are unable to
ascertain whether this amount i fully recoverable or not and its further impact, if any, that may arise in case if this
amount is subtequently determinad to be doubtful of recowery,

e cenducked gur audit i accordance with the Standards on Audifing (58s) specitied under section 143{10) of the Act, Dur
respansibiliches wnder those Standands are further described in the Auditor's Resporsibllisies for the sudit of the Standalone
Firancial statements section of our report. ‘Wie are mdepandent of the Camaany in accordance with the Code of Ethics isued by
the irstitete of Chamered Accountamts of India together with the ethical reguirements that are relevant o eur gudit of the
standalone financial $taraments under the provisians of the Act and the Bules thereunder, and we bave fulfilled sur ather athical
risspansibilities in scosrdance with thete raquirements and the Code of Ethics. Wa belisss that the audt evidenoe we have
obtained it sufficient and appropriztie o provida a basis for cur qualified opink,

Ermnphasis of Malters
Ude draw yaur attantsan to the following matters:

1. W draw attention to the fact that the managemant of the campary has not made payment of Bonus 10 employass
pertaiming o eaflier years amounting to A5.51,33 Lakh, A5 per Payment of Bonus act, 1965, payment of bonus is to ba
made within B manths from chose of the nelevant financial year,

2. Ind 45 16 {Property, Plant and Equipmant) is based an the compenent apgroach. Under this apprasch, each major part of
an item of property, plant and equspmant with 3 cost that is significant in refation to the wial cost of the item should ba
depreciated segasately, As per the management viow, thera anré no such types of agsets, hence, companent approach ks
not applicatile to the Comgaany bt the company i5 yet to provide any reasonatde basis as to why companent approsch
shauld nat be applied 1o 67 Hence, we are unable to comment upen the correciness of the approach applied by the
COMpany,

3, During tha Firancial Yaar 201516, the Gratuity Trast in which company was making gratuity contribution was dissalved,
snd upon dissolistion, the Trust has refunded the amount pertaining to the company but company has neither created
any Recognized Gratuity Fund Trust nor made any other arrangement to deposit this amount 10 any other recognirad

Gratuity Fund Trust. N

] 1Y
LLICK KW .I'I
FRM:Godrse| *

3 R _-}: :-'.";-"Il
B.D.: Hew M.F. Bullding. Golghar, Gorakhpur - 275001, Phone : +01-551-2344587, Fax : +DM 157




D.S. SHUKLA & CO. CF2 o tpmtment

CHARTE TAMTS Aligan|, Lucknow-226024
RED ACCOUHTA Fnone & Fax: +91-522-4236996

E-mail : deshublilace@yvahoo. oo, in

4, The Company has taken unsecuied loan from WS Surya inn Limited, As per the repayment schedule, this loan should
haye been cleared by December, 2017 a5 @ single bullet payment, But it |5 centinuing as on 331.03.2020 with the balance
of K5, 1,15 Crores. Agrearment with the pacty has also rof bean renpwed after expiry in Dec 2017

5 We draw attention to Mote 1E to the Stancalons Ind A5 Financial Statements, which describes that the balance of Cradit
card of union Bank of india of Rs. #3707 lakhs Is subject to confirmation, reconciliaticn and adjustmens, f any, in the
books of asoounts:

£ MAcat of the balances of Trade Recevablas, Loars & Advances and Growp Company accountd (inciuding the balance of the
holdng company] are subject to confirmation, reconciliation and adjustment, if any, in the books of accounts. In view af
nior-reconciliation and mon-confirmation, we ame not in @ position o ascertain and comment oh the porreciness of the
autstanding balances and resultant impsct af the =ame on the Financial Statements of the Company.

7. The Company has not submitted GST returns and the same are pending since August 2013 onwards. The matching and
avallment of input credits i so pending till date. in terms of provisions of section 16(4) of the 05T Act, 2020, pending
T redated Lo FY 2019-20 can be claémed upto due date af G5TR-38 return for Septamber 2020 and how the cormpary will
claim the ITC pertalning to £ 2015-20 |5 & litigathes Issue for coming times.

Cur opméan is not medified m respect of thasse matters,

Other Infanmation

The Company's Maragement and Board of Directors are responaitile for the other Information. The other infermation comprises
the information mcluded i the Company’s annual repart, bt does nat include the financial statements and cur suditers’ report
theress,

Our apinion on the standalone financial siatements does not couer the other information and we do not exprass any farm of
amiurance conciusion thareon,

It canmecion with aur audit of the standaiane financial statemants, our responsibility is to read the other informaticn and,
duirg 5o, consider whether the ather information Is materally incansistent with the standalone financial staternents or dur
knowdedge abtained In the audt or otherwite appears to ba materially mizststed. If, basad on the wark we have performed, we
cancude that thare |5 3 maberial misstatement of this ather information, we are reguired T report that fact. We have nothing 1o
raperl in this regard

Manapement’s and Board of Directors’ Responsibility for the Standalons Financial Statements

Tha Company's Management and Board of Directors are résponsible for the matters stated in section 134[5) of the Act with respect
tev the praparation of thess standatone financial statermnents that give 8 e and falr view of the state of affairs, profit and ather
pomarehensa income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company In accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in Irdia, inchuding the Indian Accounting Standards [Ind AS) prascribed under saction 133 ol tha Act, This responsibiity
also bciudes maintenance of adequate scoounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguanding of the
sssets of the Company and for greventing and detecting fravds and other Iregularitias; selection and application of appropriate
accourting policles; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adagquate internal fenancial cantrols, that were oparating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and campleteness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statemaonts that ghe a true and
falr view and are free from materkal misststement, wihether dus fo fraud or errar

in preparing the standalone financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsiole for esessng the
Company's abifty to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related o going concern and wsing the going
concern Basi of accounting undess the Beard of Directors alther mtends (o liguidane the Company or to cease operatans, of has no
roalistic alermative but to do 5o,

Baard of Directors is alse responsible for overseping the Comparmy's financial reporting process,

Auditors Responaibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

B.0.: Mew M.P. Bullding, Golghar, Qorakhpur - 273001, Phone : +91-851-2344587, Fax : +91-551-2334157



D.S. SHUKLA & CO. iy
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E-mmiail : dsshullaca@yahoo.co.ln

Our objectives are to obtain reasonsble assurance about whethar the standalone financial statements as a whole are frae from
matesial misstatament, whathes due to fraud or error, and to issue an awditor's report that inclides our opirson, Aesasanable
assurance i&-a high level of assurance, but & not a guarantee that an awdis conducted in accerdance with Shs will sbways detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatemems can arise from fraud or grror and are considerad material if, Ingividually ar in

the nggregate, they could reasonably be sxpected to Influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statemants

A5 part of an awdit in sccordance with SAs, we axercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit, We also:

s ltaptify and assess the riks of materia? misstatement of the standalene financial statements, whether dus to fraud or
errar, destgn and perform sudit procedures respansive to those risks, and obtain audit eviderce that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide & basis for our opinkan. The rsk of not detecting @ material misstatement resulting from fraud i
higher than for one resulting from eres, 88 fraud may Irvohe collusion, forgery, intertional omibssions,
misrepradantations, orthe override af intamal contral

s [ibtain an understanding of iInternal contral relevant to the audit in order to design audit procederes thal are spproprista
In the circurnstances, Under section 143(3] 1) of the Act, we are also responsibla for sxpressing our opinion on whether
the Compary has adequate internal financial control with reference to the financlal statements in place and the
oparating effoctiveneds of such controds

#  FEvaluzte the sppeapriateness of acoounting palicies used and tha reasonablensss of acounting estimates and refated
discinsures in standalone financial statements made by the Management and Beard of Directors,

s Conclude on the agpropriateress of the Managemert and Board of Directess' wze of the going concarn basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence phrained, whethor a materal uncertainty exists related to svents ar
conditiors that may cast significant daubt an the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. IF we condudn that a
material yncertainty exists, we are required o draw attention in aur suditors report o the related disclosures in the
slandatsne financial stasements o, i such disciasures are inadeguate, te modly our opinion. Our conclusions ans besed
o the audit euidence abteined up o the date of aur awditer’s repart. However, future events ar conditiong may ceuse

the Company to oease to continug a5 a gaing concenn.

®  ECvaluste the pversll presentation, structuse and content of the standalone financial statements, including the daclosures,
and whether the standalane linancial staterments rapresant the underlying transactizns and evants in &8 manner that
achieves fair presantation.

W communicate with those charged with gevernance regarding, among ather matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and signifcant audit findings, inchuding any significant deficiencies in internal cantrol that we identify durng our audr,

W alsn prowide those charged with governance with a statement that we have comphad with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to cammumicate with them all retationships and other mtars that may roascnably be thought ta
bear on pur indegendence, and where applicable, relajed safeguards.

Report on Other Legal snd Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies [Awsditar’s Report) Order, 2006 [“the Order”), ssued by the Central Government of india in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we ghe In the "Annexure 8" a statemant on the mattars specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the axtent agplicable.
2. As reqidrad by Sectian 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

sl We have sought and olitained all the Informatian and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and besef ware
niecessary for the purposes of aur audit,

81 In gur opinion, praper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the Comgany so far & it appears from our
examination f those Books,

e e
e
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ch The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss {including other comprehensive income], the Statement of Changes
in Euity and Cash Flow Statement deslt with by this Report are n agreement with the baaks of sccount.

d} In our opinion, the Bloresaid standalone financial statements comply with the Sccounting Standards specified undar
Gecelom 133 of the A

& O the basls of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2000 taken on recerd by the
Board of Directars, none of the directors s disqualified as on March 33, 2030 tram belng appointed a5 & director In tanms
of Soctinn 164 (2] af the Act except Horble O P Srivastava Ii, whose DIR-B & MBP-1 were not shown to us at the time of
audt, W are theredore unabée to comment on disgualification fraom being appointed as a director in teoms of Section 164
[2) of the Act.

£l With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with refarence 1o standafone finandial statements of the
Coaripdny and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer (o our separate Report in TAnraiure A7

gl With respect 1 the other matters to be incheded in the Auditor’s Report. in steordance with Rule 11 of the Companles
{Audit and Auditers] Rules, 2004, in our opindon and to the best of our information and accoeding to the axplanations
Rlven toous

i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations a4 on March 31, 3020, on It financial position (n
its standalone financial statements. Refer nate 28 & 30 ko the standalons Ind A5 financial statemants,
ii. The Company has made provision, a5 required ender the applicable law or accoynting standards, for material
faresoeable losses, IF amy, on longterm cantracts including derheative contracts;
WL Thesa wess ne amounts, required to be trargfesred, to the Imestor Education and Protection Fund by the

Cormpany.
3. With respect to the matter ta oe inchuded in the Auditars’ Report undar section 197(15];

in our ppirion @nd according to the informatan and explanations ghen to'us, the remuneration paid by the Tompany (o
its directors during the currant year is in accordance with the provisions of saction 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid
to any disector 1s not @ excess of the limit ked Sown under section 197 of the Act, The Ministry of Corparate Affairs has
ot prescribed other detalls ander section 197|16] which are reguired 1o e commented wpan by us,

For 0.5 SHUKLAR O,
Charterad Accountanks
Flm'rﬂ'is- 2 000TFAC 4

Place; Lucknow MHHP Mo 416717

Date: 28/12/2020 ok Ssletd 7/ ?}#,}}4/4{1_5 5{.2- ?f
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ANMEKURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT ALUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 15{f] of tho independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the merbers of 5ahara Hospitality Limited
an the standalone firancial statements as on and for the year ended BMarch 31, 2020

Report o the Internal Financlal Controls with reference to standakme financial statements under Cawsa (1) of Sub-sacicen 3 of
Saction 143 of the A

Wi haws audited tha internal financial controls with reference to standalone firancal statemants of Sahara Hospiraity Lemited
(“the Campany™} as af March 31, 2020 in conjunctian with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the
year ended o that date,

Managemsnt's Responsibilty for internal Financial Controls

Tae Company's management i resporsible for estabdshing and malntalning Internal fimancial contrals based on the internsl

contral over financial reporting criteria establishad by the Company considering the essential components of ntemnad controd stated
in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Inernal Financizd Controls over Firancial Reporting Issued by the Institute of Charered
Accountants of India [ICA]), Thess responsibilities inclede the design, Implemantation and maintenance of adequate nternal
fimancial controds that ware operating effectively for ensuiing the ordery and afficant randuct af its business, including adherence
to company's paliclas, the safeguarding af its assets, the prevention and detaction of frauds and errors, the accurasy amd
complateness of tha accoumsing records, and the timesy preparation of reliabbe financial Information, as required under the Ao

buditors’ Responsisliog

Our respansibility i 1o express an opinion on the Campany’s internal financial controls with referance to standalong financial
statements based on our audit, We conducted cur audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Bnancial
Contrals Owear Fnancial Reporting {the “Guidance Mote" ) and the Stapdards on Auditing deemad to be prasoibed under sectian
143[10) of the Act to the extent applicabin o an audit of internal inancial controls, both applicable toan audit of inte rmal financial
contrals and both @sued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidence Mote requlre that we comply with athical requiremants
and plan and perform the aedd to obtain reasonable assurance sbout whether adequate internal financial contrals with reférence
to finzncial statements was established and maintamed and if such contmls operated eifectavaly in alf matersal respects.

Clur audst invalves performing procedures o abtain auds avidence about the adeguacy of the internal Fnancial coRtnds syster
with refarence 1o financkal statements and their operating effective ness. Dur awedit of internal financial contrels with reference to
standatone financial statemants incuded obtaining an enderstanding of internal financil contrals with reference to financial
staternents, assessing tha sk shat a material weakrass esists, and testing and evaluating the design and aperating affectwenass of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected dapend on the auditar’s judgement, including the ajsessment
of thi risks af materiz] misstatamant of the standalare finarcial statements, whether due to fraud or prros.

W believe that Uhe audit evide nca we have obtained b sufficeant and appropriane to proside a basis for owr awdit opineon on the
Company's intermal financial cartrols system with reference to standalone financial statemants.

Meaning of Intesnal Financal Contrals with referance to financial statemants

& compary's internal fimancial controls with reference to finandal staternants is a process designed to provide ressonable
assurance regarding the vellability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally acoopted accounting grinciples. A company”s internal finandal controls with refefence to financial
statements includes those pofiches and procedures that [1) partain to the maintenarce of racords that, in reasanable detail,
accurataly and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2] provice reasanable assurence that
transactions are recorded as necessany to permit preparation of financial statements i accordance with generaly acoepted
BCoountng principles, &nd that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in acordance with suthorisation of
management and directors of the company; and {3) provide reasenable assurance regarding pravention or timely detection af
unautharised acguisition, use, or diposition of the company's assets that could have a materis| effect on the financial statements.

B.0.1 Mew M.P. Building, Golghar, Gorakhpur - 273001, Phone : +91-551-25344587, Fax : +91-551-2354157
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Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statemenis

Bacauis of the inherand limitatiors of imternal Tmancial contrels weth reference to financial siatements, including the possbility of
colusian of IMproper management averride of controls, materal masstatements dun to error or fraud may ocour and not be
datected. dsa, projections of any avaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements i futuna
periods are subject ko the risk that tha internal finencial controls with referance o financial statemants may becoma inadequata
bacause of eherges In conditions, or that the degrae of compliance with the palicies or procedires may deteriorate.

Opirion

In gur apinian, the Company has, 0 sdl material respects, an adeguate internal financial cantrols system with reference to
standalone financal statamants and such mternal fimancal controls with refereace 0 standalons Firarcial irataments werng
operating effectively as &t March 31,2030, based on the Internal cortral oeer financial reparting eriteria aitabiched by the
Company corsicerng the essentisl comaonants of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Intesnal Financial
Conirols Dwar Fmancial Beporting isswed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india.

For DLS.SHUBLAR OO,
. Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. Mo 0007720 ‘I.-’
| f

!

Lol W 1 e R

&

_{PRA'HEEH KUNMAR nﬁmﬁhy__,-
|| I:I Partmef
Place: Luchnow Membership No.: 416717

Date: 18/12/2020 v 2oy [£717 ApAA 4277
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report

The Annexure referred o in Indepandent Auditors’ Repart fo the members of the Company on the standalone Ind AS financil
statements for the wear ended 37 March 2020, we reporf thet

The Company is maireining proper records showing full parliculars, including quantitative details and
ammlm af fiked assels,

e,

are verfied in a phased manner over a period of three years, [n our opnkn, mrs perodicity of physicel
vanfcaion s reascngble having regard fo the size of the Company and the natre of its assets. In
accordanica with ihe abeve programme, the Company has verified carlain foad assals during Bhe year and no
d=crapancies wera nobioad in respect of assets verified during the yeer.

The Company is siualed on @ leasehoid land, held by Airpart Autharity of india and lease deed of fie bukding
siructure i in the nama of Sakara Hﬁﬁnmﬂl‘; Limited.

The inwanioies have been phg.lau:ally “varified by the managemen? during tha wvaar In ow opinion, tha
Fequency of such venficalion & reasonable. Mo mafanial discrepances were nafced on such physical
wenfcaian

dccording (o the information and explanations given b us, the Company hes nod granted any loans, secured
or unsecured, io companies, fioms, Limiled Liab¥ty Parinerships or other parties covared in fhe register
mantained under saction 189 of the Acl Tharedare, e provisions of sub-clauses (&), (B) & {z) of paragraph
3{iiy of the Order are not applicabls ko the company.

W 0 oginion end asording fo Marmalion and explanalons ghen (o s, Me Compeny has compied with
provisions of Section 185 and 185 of the Acl in respect of leans, invesimenls, guaraniees and securily.

W7 our opinicn 2nd accordng 1o he infomation and explanations given 1o us, the Company has not accepied
any deposd from the publio in acoordance wih the provisions of Sections 73 fe 76 or any alher mlevant
provisions of the Act and the rulas framed thersunder. Accordingly, paragraph 3{v| of the Order & nat
apphicable fo the Company, -

doserding to the information and explanation given o us, o cost records have besn prescrbed by fhe
Central Gevarnsman under sub-section (1) of sscian 143 of the Comgpanies Act, 2013 for he products of he
Comgany. Henca no such accounts and records have been made and maintaned.

O Examination of the books of accounis and oiher recards of Ihe Campany we raparl that the Company has

defaulied in deposiing ils undisputed stalutary dues including Income-tax, Gaods and Service lax, and oMl
malerial statutory dues as applicable wih We appropriate suthorities. The folowing stalulory lisbilfes are
pendng for payment for 2 period of mone han six months from the date they became payabie:

(Rs. in Lacs)
Lumury Tax 182.01
D& 245107
WET 58.34
G5T 532.73
WA Tax 500

,ﬁmurdng to the infarmaBion and expianationg given fo us, thare are no dues of income-lax, sakes tax, |
customs dufy, excise duty ard valise added tax outstanding on account of any dispute.

Based an our audd procedures 2nd a3 per the information and explanafons glven by the managemani, the
Company has defaulted in ams of delay in repayment of dues i Banks a5 detailed Delow:
Dieday i repayment of principel | intarest &= on 310672020 amounted to Rs. 128.65 lskhs of Tem Loan, RS,

1 k]
(b
(=]
7 -
(i)
i
v
]}
fui} | (&l
ik
{uify
| =)

B.0.: Hew M.F. Building, Golghar, Gorakhpur - 273001, Phone : +91.551-2384587, Fax : +81-551- X
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instruments) during the year. In our opinion and according to the records of the Company, outstanding
balance of term ian at the beginning of the year and the procesds during the year hive been apphed by the
Comgany during the vear for Bie purpoges for which they ware bomowed.

()

doeording fo the information and explanalions given %2 us, no material fraud by the Company ar on the
Gompany by iis officers or employees has bean noliced or reported during e course of our sut

ot}

Movording o the informalion and explanations given % us, no managerial remuneration has been paid by fhe
Company during the financial yaar 2019-20. Therefona, the provision of paragraph 3(d) of the Crder is nol
applicable 1o the company.

fuil

According bo the infarmmation and explanations given & us, the Company ts nat & Kidhi Company as
prescribed under Saclion 408 ol the Asl. Accordingly, paragraph 3{ai) of the Crder i3 nof applicabie fo the
Company,

i}

According to the information and explanations given fo us, all transacions with the related parfies ane in
compliznca with Sectien 177 and 188 of Acl, where applicable and fhe datails have been discloesed in e
Finencizd Stataments as raquirad by the applicable accounting standands,

{iiv)

According bo the informalion and explanations given b s and besed on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not made any preferential abotment or private plecament of shares or fully o
party convertible debentures during tha year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xiv) of the Crder is nat appliceble to
the Company.

)

Aapording to the information and explanalions ghwen ko us and basad on our examinalien of the records of the
Company, the Company has not enterad into nan-cash kransacons with directors or parsons connectzd with
hiiemi,

)

Beoeording bo information and explanation given bo us, 1he Campany is not required i be regisered under
Secfian 45 14 of Ihe Rasarve Bank of India Act, 1934 Accardingly, paragraph 3{xvl} of (he Qrder s not
apalicaile o the Campany.

Flace: Luchmoe
Date: I871Z2020

For OLS. SHUKLAR CO.
Charterad tanls
5 5
Firm Reg. : 0NFFEC 4
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SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020

o s at #As at
Particulars Hota Mo, | March 31, 2020 March 31, 2018
{¥. Lakhs) (¥, Lakhs)
ASBETS
MNON-CURBENT ASSETS
Proparty, Plant and Equipment 132,737,345 135, 307.61
Captal Waork-In-Peogeass 2 - -
Intargible Assals g32.67 112.14
Gther financial assats = SEN AT Pt K
Deferred Tax Assets (Matl) 4 283597 5 E22.38
Criber Mar-Cumrenl Asgels 5 . 2TA6E [  1.B05BE
Tatal Mon-Curent Assets (1) 136,797 .82 143,113,186
Iavanichies 6 o54.50 1624.70
Financial Assmly.
Trade Receables 7 1,737,680 &40 68
Cash gnd cash equivakents 4 34,54 50,14
har Bank Balance @ 65.07 2048 .58
Mhar fnancgal assels 10 236.88 181.68
Qihar Currant Assels 1 224,89 258.71
Tafal Curand Azsels () 348087 4. B77.65
TOTAL ASSETS (1+11) 14227860 147 500,85
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUETY
Equity Skare Capital 12 5711.20 ET11.20
Crihar Equity 13 (48 820 BH) (27 538.60)
Tefarl Equily (A} {38,812.49) {21,827.40)
LIABILITIES
MON-CURREMT LIABILITIES
Finan i i |
Borowngs 14 146,487 75 | 141 283,65
Leasza ligmlilies 3z 3367 .82 I -
Diisar Financial Labilities 15 8 45640 ’ 9 258 .63
Provisians 18 122.38 | a5.m
Crihear Mon-Cunnant Liaiilities 17 ] 1125885 1 1,784 43
Tatal Man-Corrent Lishifites /8 _ 154.5356.28 153.123.33
CURRENT LIABILITIES
FinancGal Labiiies |
Borroaings g T8 | G215 50
Leasa lianiliies 2 14208 | -
Trade FPEyabias 19 3, 140,06 4507 28
Cribar Curmant Finencal Lisbililies 210 3,2rg.89 1,707.78
Pravigians H 2849 28 84
Critwer Gurmang Liabilities iz G, 30887 4,237 52
Total Coumen Lighiines (1) | 22555001 1669402
TOTAL LIABILITIES [D=8+C) 18209118 1638,816.28
TOTAL EQUITY AWD LEABILITIES (A+0) 142 278,59 147 990.85
| Significant Accounting Policias 1
[Motes to Accounts 4 -
Ses accampanying Males s Firancial Slalemenis
As per our attached report of even daie For and on behalf of the Board
For D5 Shukla & Ca.
Chartered Accouniants |
Firm Regn Mo, 0007730 -
T Fing : (LP.Srivastavs Rachana Mahnotra
B et ; Director Darpoior
j s DIN-80144000 DIN-DE358787
Iy q r"ﬂ
i
mbarship Mo, 16717 A
Mundesh Sadhi Mahipaldain Chand ani
Place: Lucknow Chiel Execulive Oficer Chiaf Financial Officer t'.-pmpqny E.-:mtq:ql'
Dated: 28.12:2020




Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020

SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

e e — March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Fupiouar kit 2. Lakhs] (2. Lakhs)
Income;
Havenue (rom Dperalions 23 25470035 27 0Fe20
Qthar kncomes 24 31283 26404
Total Income —— 2570320 | 27,342.3) |
Expensas:
Coal of Malerish Caongumed 25 719237 Fr03e
Employes Banefits Expansa aa 298104 205572
Finance Cogls ) 1557624 14,018.76
Capreciation end Amaortization | 2 5.194.74 5.E21.11
Cither Expenseas 28 1. 814.07 8,081.57
Total Expenses 43.042.45 | S8, TEE.64
Profit | [Loss) Belore Tax (17,259.18) {19,444.34 }
T nse:
Cuerent Tex - -
Deterred Tao 258542 | (1,7B0051)
Profit { (Loss) for the year {19.645.50) (86637
Othar Comprehensive Ingerme '
e thal wil aal pe reclazaified subseguently bo profit or loes
Aciuasial (Gains] and Lossas (r.ran (25 909
Total Comprehenslve Incomea for the year {15.3:1?.3;]i (2,630 60}

Per Share: 40

Basic (in ¥ pér shara) {34.78) {16.92)
Dituted {in # par ghare) {34.75) (18.82)
Face valug per Equily Share (in ") | 10,00 1000

Significant Accounting Palicies T 5 N =

Motet to Accaunts 2-4F

Sea accompanying Noles 1o Financial Statements.

Az per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

For 0.5.5hukla & Co.

Chartered Apcountants

Firm Regn Mo. 0007730 1 f [I ! ‘-’/@ﬁ

0P . Srivastava Rachana Mehretra
Director Director
DIN-00144000 DHN-DB3SCTET
L
Muneesh Sodhi Chaim E-ﬁl

Flace: Lucknow
Dated: 28-12-2020

Chief Executies Officer  Chief Financial Cfficer Gompany Secretary




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year 2019-20

|\ Pariicod Hllr:hr_:lu‘lh,m!-ﬂ- HT:h:'IH.hI:iIﬁ
A CASH FLOW EROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES ] 1
Mzt Profil { (ioss) bafiore 1ax a8 por Proft and Loss Slalements 17258 1-!-]I: (11,444, 37)
Adjusamenl S |
Depraciabion and Amatizaban 6,180.74 .82111
Inleresl Expanga an Praference Sharas T.B04.27 b LT
|frlgvesl cost on far vauabion of securily depost 14,14 18200
InlEre=s] Paid L L 66120
Inleres! incame on Fiked Depesi and Cihers {7.36) 18,14
Uravinding of gefersed mcome gn SEOURY Oaposh accepied (138,74) i0e.58)
Excoss peossion no lngar requirad (147,96} {500
Prossion Tor Doubiiyl Datis and Advances 1.193.06 ik
Prossgion for Emplcyes Banalts 14,23 {1B.55
Unresisad Exchangs gan 0.3 1036
22.406.05 19,818,318
‘Operating Prodit bedorn working capital changes 5,146,87 847357
Adjusiment for:
{increase Deoeass n Tiads Repsvabie Taa Ay [ ]
Ircrease ¥Oereass m irvenioriss B56.110 003
|rrorea met| Decregse) o Trads and Othesr Payakbie [ T 1. 7£4. 76
{increaseDeorease Loans and Advances (EBE 10} LSS T (200.81) Agaga
Cash gorseraied from sparabans 10, 786.61 2,B66.02
Direct Tax Paid = =
Net Cash From operating activities {I) A0.TH6.B1 &666.02
B CASH FLOW FROM INVEETIRG ACTIVITIES
Addion o Foed Asssy' Canital wark r Diogress (B5.42) (17747
Bank Balarce not consderad as Cosh and Cash Equivalends 1l B 1033
|Inveshrent i Fueg Depcsn 2.00 1 14
Inleres] Ascebeed an Foed Deposit and Others 736 &1
Net increase in Ok Crodibors (1,228 67 =1 763
Net Cash from investing activitios (i} T | {18505
C CASH FLOW FROM FINARCING ACTIVITIES
Procaads o iseua o Fralerancs Shares - -
Ik gl Paid [7.355 85] B&12 20}
Repaymant of Long-Temn Borimowings [2.814.00] (1383 73}
Payrrserdt of hessa Linbiites (381 8T} -
Sha-Term Loan Faisedd Repsid) {Net) 245 83 F08.55
Mot Sash from financing sctivities {1 | [5, 858 B} [ (7 &87.97)
Nt increase in Cash and Cash Eguivaleris {Hil+) 24 2] | &6.a
Cash and Carh Equivalanis at bagenning of period Ed14 36.84
Caah and Cagh Equivalants at gnd ol paricd 2454 G014
Fontnodn |
Eash and Cash Equivaignis atthe end of fhe pericd
Cash in hand T2 &5 241
Cihers - Urioe 2ark Rewards Boints 258 137
Bafance with Banis
In Casmgnd, Bcoonsm 2= LT ]
In Fized Deposn Accoun| =
Total B Ed E G014 |
A5 par aur aftached ropar of avan dato
Far 0.5, Shukla & Ca. Far and on bebhsll of the Board
Charteiad Accountars
Fire Regn Mo, DOOTTI0 '__,...r"""ﬂ-
O.P. Srivastava Rachana Mehrotra
Deracior Direcior
CHI-001 44000 DI M-DESTET
L = "-J'_-
] i
Mumeesl Sadhi Mahspal dain il rim ani |
Place: Lucknoa Chiel Exsgutive QNicar Chiel Financial Citicar Coumpany ralary

Dated: 28-12-2020




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year endad March 31,2020

i TS
! [f. Laihe|
A | E ity Shsre Capdtial -
s gl Apail 1, 2018 571120
n Equly Sharm Capial duiing iho year .
A= at March 31, 2020 5T11.20
B Oibeer Equity - Amoaont (€, Lakhs)
Raserves and Surplus
Other
Particulars Equily Cagital Becortties | o rehenaive | Meanined Earnings Tatal
reseno Premium
lh.'E-'H'___
Balance at Aprd 1, 2019 4,005 73 I0OTEAT |110,8942.17] (47 BT4.5T)| [!?.EH.HH
Frﬁﬂﬁan?fﬂhEM = = r.rn (18, 845.00F |'|E,l:|?.!2t
Equiy capEal resensg 1 B52 T3 F » 1,862.73
LiE s duning tha m = % 5 - =
(Balarcs aa at March 51, 5030 ZEEaE | sopvial | (108343 TEBT =
Soa Bosompanyang Noles 0o Finencial Siaemsnts.
s per ouwr aflac hed repoet of even dats
For 0.5 5hulla & Co Far arnd om behall of the Board

Y

Chamersd Accauntants
Firm Regn No. 0007730 . (7 f,,—"".‘

S I;I‘.Pﬂ-ﬂ'n'iﬂlh'l Rachana Mehraira
: ‘ Diractar Daactar
CHN-D0 144000 DIN-E33570T
'}
gani

Iuhrwullh Sedhi Mahipsd Jain

Flace | Luchngy Chlaf Executivg CATICAT Chiaf Financial Cdficer Compadny Sacraiary
Datod ; 28-12-2020




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

NOTE 1. BASIS OF PREPARATION, CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND

JUDGEMENTS, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTI POLICIES AND RECEN COUNTING
PRONOUNCEMENTS:

1.1

1.4

1.3

CORPORATE INFORMATION:

Tha Sahara Hospitality Limited (the “Company®), is primarily engaged in the business of
owning, operating & Managing Holel and Petrol pumgp.

The Company is domiciled and incorporaled in India in 1889, and has its registered
office at Hotel Sahara Star, Opposite Domestic Airport, Vile Parde-East, Mumbal-400089,
India.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:

Tha financial statements have bean prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (referred to as "Ind AS") prescribed undaer saction 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, as amended from time
to ime and ather ralevant provisions of the Act,

BASIS OF PREPARATION:

Thesa financial statements have been prepared on a hisioncal cost basis, excepl for
certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value at the end of each
reporting period. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration
given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would ba receivad
to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date,

All assefs and labilities are classified as current and non-current as per company's
normal operating cycle of 12 months which is based on the nature of business of the
company. Cumrent Assets do not include elements which are not expected to be realized
within 1 year and Current Liabilities do not include tems which are due after 1 year, the
period of 1 year being reckoned from the reporting date

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS:

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and
measurement principles of Ind AS requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumplions, that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures
relating to conlingent habilities as at the date of the financial statements and the reported
ameounts of income and expenses for the years presenied. Management believes that
the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable, Actual results could differ from these eslimates. Any revision to such
estimates is recognized in the period in which the same is determined,

Estimates and undearying assumplions are reviewad an an ongoing basis, Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the pancd in which the estimates are revised and
in any future penods affected.

In particular, information about gignificant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical
judgements in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect an the
amaounis recegnized in the financial statemenis pertain to: B



SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

i} Useful lives of property, plant and equipmant and intangible assets:

The Company has estimated useful life of each class of assets based on tha nature of
assets, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating condition of the asset, past
history of replacement, anficipated technological changes, etc. The Company reviews
the useful life of propedy, plant and eguipment and Intangible assels as at the end of
each repariing pericd. This reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense
in future periads

i} Impairment testing:

Property, plant and equipmant and Intangible assets that are subject to amorization /
depreciation are tested for impaiment when events occur or changes in circumstances
indicate that the recoverable amount of the cash generaling unit is less than its carrying
value. The recoverable amount of cash generating units is higher of value-in-use and fair
value less cost to sell. The calculation inwvolves use of significant estimates and
assumptions which includes turmover and earnings multiples, growth rates and net
margins used to calculate projectad fulure cash flows, risk-adjusted discount rate, future
ecanamic and market conditions.

Hif} Income Taxes:

Defarred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is regarded as probable that
deductible temporary diffarences can be realized. The Company estimates deferred tax
assets and liabilities based on current tax laws and rates and in certain cases, business
plans, ncluding management's expectations regarding the manner and timing of
ragovery of the related assets. Changes in these estimates may affect the amount of
defemed tax liabilities or the valuation of deferred tax assets and thersby the tax charges
in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Provision for tax liabilities require judgmenis on the interpretation of tax legislation,
developments in case law and the potential outcomes of tax audits and appeals which
may ba subject to significant uncerainty. Therefore the actual resulis may vary from
expectations resuliing in adjustments {o provisions, the valuation of deferred tax assels,
cash tax settlements and theretore the tax charge in the Statement of Profit or Loss,

iv) Estimation of uncertainties relating to COVID-19:;

Fost declaration of COVID-18 as a pandemic by the World Health Organization, the
Government in India have faken significant measures o curtail the wide spread of virus,
including country wide lockdown and restriction in economic activities. In view of such
lockdowns, the company’s aperations were also halted

In wiew of the impact of COVID-12, the Company has assessed the carmying amounts of
property, plant and equipmeant, rght of-use assets, intangible assets, inventores, trade
racaivablas, investments and other financial assets. In assessing the recoverable value
of such assets, the Company has conzidered varnious internal and external information
such as existing long-term arrangements with customer and vendor partners, long-term
business plan, cash flow forecasts and possible fulure uncerainties In economic
conditions because of the pandemic including lockdowns and supply chain disruptions.

As per the Company's current assessment of recoverability of these assets, other than
tha impairment racorded, no significant impact on carrying amounts of these assets is

expacted.
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The eventual outcome of the impact of the global health pandemic may be different from
those estimated as on the date of approval of these financial statements and the
Company continues to closely monitor the situation including any material changes to
future economic conditions and conseguential impact on itz financial statements.

v} Fair value me r Li nis:

The fair value of fingncial instruments that are not traded in an actve markel is
datermined by using valuation techniques. This inveolves significant judgements in
salection of a method in making assumptions that are mainly basad on market conditions
existing at the Balance Sheet date and in identifying the most appropriate estimate of fair
value when a wide range of fair value measurements are possible,

vi} Defined benefit plans;

The cost of the defined benefit plans and the preseni value of the defined bensfit
ocbligation are based on actuaral valuation using the projectad unit credit method. An
actuarial valuatton nvolves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. Thesa include the determinalion of the discount rate, future
salary increases and mortality rates. Due o the complexities involved in the valuation
and its long term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in
these assumptions. All assumplions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

1.4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1.41 REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Revenua iz recognized at an amount thal reflects the consideration to which the
company expects 1o be entitled in exchange for transferring the good or sanvices o a
customer i.e. on translfer of control of the goods or services to the customers. Revenue
from Sales of goods or rendering of services is net of indirect Taxes, returns and
discounts

Income from Operations:
Rooms, Food and Beverage & Banguets: Revenus is recognized at the fransaction price

that is allocated to the performance obligation. Revenue includes room revenue, food
and beverage sale and banquet services which is recognised once the rooms are
occupied, food and beverages are sold and banquet servicas have baen provided as per
the coniract with the customer.

Space and shop rentals:
Fentals basically consist of rental revenue eamed from leiting of spaces for refails and

office at the properties. These contracts for rentals are generally of short term in nature.
Revenue is recognized in the period in which services are being rendered

Other allied services:

In relation to laundry income, communication income, health club income, airport
transfers income and other allied services, the revenue has been recognized by
reference o the time of service rendered.
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Contract Balances:

a) Contract assets

A contract asset is the nght fo consideration n exchange for goods or services
transferred to the customer. If the Company perfoerms by transferring goods or services
to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a
contract asset is recognized for the earned consideration that s conditional

b} Contract liabilities

A contract Bability is the obligation o fransfer services 1o a customear for which the
Company has received consideration from the customer. I a customer pays
consideration before the Company lransfers goods or services to the customer, a
contract liability is recognised when the payment is made Contract liabilities are
recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

Interest Income;
Interest income is accrued on & time proportion basis using the effective interest rate
meathod

Dividend:
Dividend income 15 recognized when Compamy’s right to receive the amount is
establishad.

Other Incomae:
Fevenue is accountant for in statement of Prafit and Loss an acorual basis,

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT;

a) Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated
depraciation and impairment losses if any. Expenditure directly attributable to
construction is accumulated as Capital Work In Prograss il the time assets are
ready for commercial use and is allocated to the relevant fixed assets on a pro-rata
basis in the ratio of the prime cost of such assets. Expenditure / subsequent costs
included in Capital work- in -Progress, which could not be reliably measured while
the particular asset is pul fo wse, are recognized as and when they are reliably
ascertained in accordance with Ind AS 16

b} Subseguent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only
when it s probable that futlure economic benefits associated with these will flow to
the Company and tha cost of tha item can be measured reliably,

g} Depreciation is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss so as to expense the cost of
asseis (other than properies under construction) less their residual values owver
their useful fives, using the straight line method, as per the useful ife prescribed in
Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013,

dl The assets’ useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the Balance Sheet date
and effects of any changes in estimates are accounied for on a prospective basis

Class of Assets Estimated Useful Life

| Buildings 60 years =
Cramership Flats - 60 years
Plant and Machinery _ | 15years
Furniture, Fixtures and Office Equipment | 8 years {7
Vehicles § years "]
Computers =-a_ B years B &
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An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or whan na
future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the assel.
Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an tem of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

fi  For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value

g)

of all of its property, plant and equipment recognized as of Aprl 1, 2015 {transitiocn
date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its
deemad cost as of the fransition date.

Capital work in progress represents projects under which the propery, plant and
equipment are not yet ready for their intended use and are camied at cost
determined as aforesaid.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

Infangible assets include cost of frademark and computer software. Intangible
assels are [nitially measured atl acquisition cost including any diractly attributable
costs of preparing the asset for it2 intended use. Intangible assats with finite lives
are amortized over their estimated useful economic life and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an Indication that the intangible assst may be
impaired.

Intangible Assels with indefinite usaful lives are tested for Impairment at least
annually, and whenevar there is an indication that the asset may be impaired. The
estimated useful lives used for amoriizing intangible assets are as under.

(ClassofAssets  |Estimated Usefuilife
| Trademarks 10 years
Computer Software 10 years

Transition to Ind AS on transition to Ind AS. the company has elected to continue
with the carrying value of all of its intangible assets recognized as at April 1, 2015
measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as tha deemed
cost of the intangible assets.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

Assets are tested for impairment whenaver events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the camying amount exceeds its recoverable ameount and impairment loss is
recognized for the amount by which the assel's carmying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. For this purpose the recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price
and value in use, In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their prezent value based on an appropriate discount factor.

Assats that sufferad impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairmant at
the end of each reporting period. In case of such reversal, the carrying amount of the
asset is increased so as not o excesd the camying amount that would have been
determined had there been no impairment loss.
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1.4.5 BORROWING COSTS:

1.46

Bomrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
gualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is
an assel thal necessarly reguires @ substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale. All other borrowing cosls are recognized as an expense in the
pericd in which those are incurnred.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:

a) Functional and presentation currency:

The functional currency and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupee

(%)

b} Initi ognition:
On inttial recognition, all foreign curency transactions are recorded by applying to
the foreign currency amount the exchange rate batwaean the reporting currency and

the foreign currency at the date of the transaction

¢} Subsequent Recognition:

As at the reporting date, non-monetary items which are carried at histonical cost and
denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date
of the fransaction, All non-monetary items which are camied at fair wvalue
denominated in a foreign currency are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date
when the fair value was determined. Foreign cumency denominated monetary assets
and fabilities are fransiated at the exchange rate prevailing on the Baiance Sheet
date and exchange gains and losses arising on settlement and restatement are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Income and expenses in fareign
currancies are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.

1.4.7 LEASES:

Ind AS 116 "Leases” replaces Ind AS 17 "Leases” with effect from April 1, 2018.

The adoption of this new Standard has resulied in the Company recognising a right-of-
use assel and relaled iease liability in connection with all former operating lsases except
for those identified as low-valua or having a ramaining lease tarm of less than 12 months
from the date of initial application.

The new Standard has bean applied uging the modified refrospective approach, with the
nght-of-use asset recognised at an amount equal to the present value of lease lability,
adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments relating to those
leases. Prior periods have not been restated.

For contracts in place at the date of initial application, the Company has elected not to
carry forward the definition of leases as per Ind AS 17 and has therefore, applied the
definiion of a lease as per Ind AS 116 to all such arrangemants.

On transition, for leases previously accounted for as operating leases with a remaining
lease term of less than 12 months and for leases of low-value assats the Company has
applied the optional exemptions o not recognise right-of use assets but to account for
the lease expense on a straight-line basis over the remaining lease term.
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THE COMPANY AS LESSEE

The Company accounts for each lease component within the conbract as a lease
separately from non-lease components of the contract and allocates the
cansideration in the contract 10 each lease componant on the basis of the relative
stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the
non-lzase componants. The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its
right to use the underlying asset for the lease larm at the lease commencement
date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception comprses of the
amount of initial maasurament of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments
made at or before the commencemeant date.

Certain lease amangements include options to extend or terminate the lease before
the end of the lease term. The right of-use assels and lease liabilifies include these
options when it is reasonably ceriain that such oplions would be exercized.

The right-of-use assets is subsaquently measured at cost less any accumulated
depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any
remegsurament of the lease liability. The right-of-use asset is depraciated using the
siraight-ine methad from the commancement date aver the shorter of lease term or
useful life of ight-of-use asset.

Right-af-use assets are tested for imparment whanever there is any indication that
heir carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is
recaognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Leasa liability iz measured at the present value of the lease payments thatl are not
paid gt the commeancameant date of the leasa, The lease payments are discounted
using the intermst rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If
that rate cannct be readily determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing
rate. The lease liability is subsaquently remeasured by increasing the carrying
amount o reflact interest on the lease Rability, reducing the carrying amount to
reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any
reassessment or lease medifications. The Company recognises the amount of the
remeasurement of lease liability as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset. Where
the carmying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further
reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the Company recognises any
remaining amount of the remeasurament in statement of profit and loss,

Variable lease payments not incheded in the measuremeani of the lease liabilities are
expansed to the statement of profit and loss in the period in which tha evants or
conditions which trigger those payments occur.

The Company accounts for sale and lease back transaction, recognizing right-of-usa
assets and lease liability, measured in the same way as other right-of-use assets
and lease liability. Gain or loss on the sale transaction is recognised in statement of
profit and loss.
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THE COMPANY AS LESSOR

Operating lease - Rental income from operating leasss 1s recognised in the
statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease unless another systematic basis is more represantative of the time pattern in
which economic benefits from the leased assel is diminished. Initial direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added 1o the carrying
value of the leased assel and recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease
Lenm

Finance lease — When asseis are leased out under a finance leaze, the present
valug of minimum |lease payments is recognised as a receivable. The difference
between the gross receivable and the present value of receivable is recognised as
unearned finance income. Lease income i recognized over the term of the leaze
using the net investment method before tax, which reflects a constant periodic rate
of retum.

INVENTORIES:

inventaries are valuad at cost or nat realizable value, whichaver is lower, on First In First
Cist method axcept in the case of linen / curtain / cutlery & crockery in rooms and outlets,
which are being valued at cost irespactive of their net realizable value.

1.4.9 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

a) Short-term Obligations:

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected
to be saftled wholly within 12 months after the and of the period in which the
employees render the relsted service are recognized in respect of employvees
senices up to the end of the repoarting period and are measurad at the amounts
expacied to be paid when the liabilities are settled. Tha liabilities are presented as
current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

b} Post-Employment Obligations:

The company operates the following post-employment benefit schemes:

Gratuity obligations

Maintained as a defined benafit retiremeant plan, the lability or asset recognized in
the balance sheet in respact of defined banefit gratuity plans is the prasant valua of
the defined banefit obligation at the end of the reporting period |ess the fair value of
plan assets.

The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected
unit credit method. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined
by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to markel yields at
the end of the reponling period on government bonds that have terms approximating
1o the terms of the related obligation.

The nel interest cost is calculated by applying the dizcount rate to the net balance of
tha defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is |n|:1uded
in employse banefit expense in the statemant of profit and loss
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Re-measuremant gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in the period in which they occur,
directly in other comprehensive inceme. They are included in retained eamings in
the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benafit obligation resulting from plan
amendments or curtailments are recognized immediately in profit or loss as past
sarvice cost.

Leave encashment on termination of sarvice

The habilities for earned leave are expecled to be seitled afler the retirement of
employea. They are therefore measured as the present value of expected future
payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of
the reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are
discounted using the market yialds at the end of the reporting period that have terms
approximalking to the terms of the related obligation. Re-measurements as a resuli of
experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognzed in
other comprehensive income. The obligations are prasented as current liabilities in
the balance sheet if the entily does not hawve an unconditional right to defer
sattlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of whean
the actual settlement is expectad to oceur.

Provident Fund

The eligible employees of the Company are entitled to receive bensfits under the
provident fund, a defined contribution plan, in which both employees and the
Company make monthly contributions at a specified percentage of the cowvered
employees’ satary (currently 12% of employees’ sakary), which is recognised as an
gxpense in the Staterment of Profit and Loss during the year. The contributions as
specified under the law are paid to the provident fund set up as imevocable trust by
tha Company or to respective Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. The
Company is generally liable for annual contribubons and any shorifall in the fund
assets based on the minimum rates of return prescribed by the Central Governmeant
and recognizes such contributions and shortfall, if any, as an expense in the year in
which the corresponding services are rendered by the Employee,

1.4.10 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS:

a. Financial assets:

Initial recognition and measurement:

Financial assets are recognized when, and only whan, the Company bacomas a party
lo the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. The Company determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognibon. When financial assets are
recognized mitially, they are measured at fair value, plus, in the case of financial
assels nol at fair value through profit or loss, directly attribulable fransaction cosis.
Transaction costs of financial asseis carried at fair value through profit or loss are
expansed in the Statement of Profit and Loss '
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Classification:

Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks, Cash equivalents
are shor-term balances (with an orginal maturity of three months or less from the
date of acquisition), highly kquid investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Debt Instruments:

The Company classifies its dabt instruments as 'Subsequently measured at amortized
cost’, 'Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income' or 'Fair value through profit
or loss' besed on its business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset:

i. Financial assets at amortized cost:

Financial assels are subsequently measured at amortized cost f these
financial assets are held for collaction of contractual cash flows where those
cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest. Interest income
from thase financial assets is Included as a pari of the Group's income in the
statement of Profit and Loss using the effective inferest rate maethod,

li. Financial assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income
[(“FVOCI");

Financial assets are subsequently measured al fair value through Other
Comprehensive Income if these financial assets are held for collection of
contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assels’
cash flows represent solely payments of principal and intarest, Movemeants in
the carrying valug are taken through Other Comprehensive Income, except for
the recagnition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign
exchange gains or losses which are recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss
previously recognized in Other Comprehensive Income is reclassified from
Other Comprehensive Income to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Interest
income on such financial assets s included as a part of the Company's
income in the Statement of Profit and Loss using the effective interest rale
method.

iii. Financial assets at Fair Value through Statement of Profit and Loss

[(“EVTPL"}:

Aszzels that do not mest the critenia for amortized cost or FVOC] are measured
at fair value through profit or loss,




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

De-recognition:

A financial asset is derecognized only when the Company has fransferred the rights to
receive cash flows from the financial azset.

Where the Company has transferred an assel, | evaluates whether it has fransferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownarship of the financial asset. In such cases,
the financial assef is derecognized. Where the Company retains control of the
financial assal, the assel is continued to be recognized to the axtent of continuing
invalvemant in the financial asset.

. Finaneial Liabilities:

Initial recognition and measurement:

Financial labiliies are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the financial mstrument. The Company
determines the classification of its financial iabilities at initial recognition. Al financial
liabilities ara racognized initially at fair value plus directly attributable transaction
costs, in the case of financial iabilities not at fair value through profit or loss.

Subsaquent measuremant

After initial recognition, financial liabilties that are not caried at fair value through
profit or loss are subsequently measured at amorized cost using the effective interest
method. Gains and losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when
the liabilities are derecognized, and during amortization,

De-recognition:

A financial liability iz de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelied or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by
anothar from the same |lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a de-recognition of the original liakility and the recognition of a new liability,
and the difference in the respective camying amounts is recognized in Statement of
Profit and Loss.

. Impainm of Financial

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether a financial asset or a group
of financial assets wfare impaired. Ind AS-109 on Financial Instruments requires
expacted credit losses to ba measured through a loss allowance. For trade
recaivables only, the Company recognizes expecied lifetime losses using the
simplified approach pemmitted by Ind AS-109, from initial recognition of the
receivables. For other financial assets (not being equity instruments or debt
instruments measured subsequently at FWTPL) the expecled credil losses are
measured at the 12 month expecited credit losses or an amount equal to the lifetime
expected oredit lnsses If there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition.
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1.4.11 INCOME TAXES:

Income tax expense comprises current fax expense and tha nel change in the deferrad
tax asset or liability during the year. Current and deferred tax are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate to tems that are recognized in
Other Comprehensive Income or directly in equily, in which case, the current and
deferred lax are also recognized in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in equity.
respectively.

a) Current tax:

b}

Current Tax expanses ara accounted in the same period to which the revenua and
expenses relate. Provision for current income tax is made for the tax lkability payable
on taxable income after considenng tax allowances, deductions and exemptions
determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates at the end of the reporting
pariad in the countries where the Company operates and generates taxable income.

Current tax assets and currenl tax liabilities are offset when there s a lagally
enforceable right 1o set off the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle
the as=zet and the liability on a net basis.

Dafarrad tax:

Defarred income tax is recognized wsing the balance sheet approach. Deferred
income fax assets and liabilities are recognized for deductible and taxable femporary
differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amount in financial statements. However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognized i
they arisa from the initial recognition of the goodwill. The defemed income tax is also
not accounted for, if it arses from initizl recognition of an asset or hability in a
transaction, other than a business combination, whan at the time of the transaction,
naither accounting profit nor taxable profit 7 (taxable loss) is affecied.

Defarred lax assets are racognized o the extent that it is probabla that future laxable
profit will ba available against which the deductible temporary differences and the
camy forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized. Therefore,
in case of a history of recent losses, the Group recognizes a deferred tax assat only
to the extent that it has sufficient taxable temporary differences or there is other
convincing evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realzed. Deferred tax assets positions are reviewed at
each reporting dale and are recognized / reduced to the extent that it is probable/no
longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax abilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences
axcapl in respact of taxable temporary differences between the carrying amount and
the tax bases of investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can ba controlled and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The camying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed atl each Balance Sheet date
and reduced to the extant that it is no longer prebable that sufficient taxabie profits will
be available to aliow all or part of the deferred income [ax asset to be wutilized.
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the lax rales that are expected to
apply in the peried In which the liability is settled or the assat realized, based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacled or substantively enacted by the end of
tha reporting period. - 1
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Defarrad tax assets and liabiltias are offsat when there is a legally enforceable right
to set off current tax assets against cumrent tax liabilities and when thay relate to
ingome taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Company intends to settle
its current lax assels and liabilities on a nat basis.

Minimum Ablernative Tax ("MAT') credit forming part of deferred tax asset is
recognized as an assel only when and lo the exten! there is reasonable certainty that
the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT credit
asgal s writtan down to the axtent there is no longer a reasonable cerainty to the
effect that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

1.4.12 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:

Provisions are recognized when there is & present legal or statutory obligation or
constructive obligation as a result of past events and where it is probable that there will
be outflow of resources lo setlle the obligation and when a reliable estimata of the
amount of the obligation can be mada.

Contingent liabilities are recognized only when thera is a possible obligation arising
from past events due to occurrence or nonoccurrence of one or more uncertain fulure
avents not wholly within the control of the company or where any present obligation
cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable astimate
of the cbligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and
anly those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for

Contingent assets where it is probable that fulure economic benefits will flow to the
company are not recognized but disclosed in the financial statements, However, whean
the realization of income is virtually cerain, then the related assel is no longer a
contingent assat, but it is recognized as an asset

1.4.13 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS:

Cash flows are raported using the indirect! method, wheraby profit! (loss) before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals
of past or future cash receipts or payments.

Cash flows for the vear are classified by aperating, investing and financing activities.

1.4.14 E ARE:

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit or loss after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year including
potential equity shares, if any.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax as adjusted
for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable
taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of
equity shares considersd for derving basic earnings per share.
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1.4.15 SEGMENTAL REPORTING:

1.4.16

Operating segments are reporded in a manner consistent with the internal reporiing
pravided to the chief operating decision-maker.

CENT ACCOUNTING PR UNCEMENT
Amendment fo Ind AS 12 "Income Tax™ - Insertion of Appendix C, "Uncertainty

over Income tax treatmeants”

The amendment intends (o bring clanty (o the accouniing for uncerainties on income (ax
treatments that have yet lo be accepled by lax authorities, and to reflect it in the
measurament of current and deferred taxes.

The Company has applied the amendments prospectively for annual reporting periods
beginning on or after April 1, 2015. There is no material impact on the Company due o
the application of the above amendment.

Amendment to Ind AS 23 “Borrowing Costs"

The amendment clarifies that If any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the
related assal is ready for its intended use or sale, thal borrowing becomes part of tha
funds that an entity borrows generally when calculating the capitalization rate on genearal
borrowings.

The Company has applied the amendments prospectively for annual reporting periods
beginning on or after April 1, 2019, There s no matenal impact on the Company due to
the application of the above amendment.

Thera is no new standard or amandment o the existing standards which would have
been applicable from April 1, 2020.
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Particubars Barch 31, 120 March 31, 3019
| | [(F Lakha) (¥ Lakhs)
leparaal Experes on Bomosings T 1an.0% B5TAET
ebaresi Expense on Prefeience Shares ¥ 27 FHLET
Oiher Brerowing Coits 166.27 FEEE
Inferes] om Leaks lalifly 2E4.AT .
rderic| G| ot [BE wRlADN oF Sac iy doposE 134,14 189200
Toaal B 18,570.24 1a 01678




k&

DTHER EXPENSES:

etk March 31, 2020
¥ {7, Lakhs)
Dparaling Expanansg
Fusi, Power, Light and Waler Charges 7 i B0
Lol Fumishirgs awd Laundry Chames &4, 50
Payrmant for Culhtircad Servicas 1, 8F5.47
Aepais o Buldings 7472 |
Repais i Plant dnd Machinery 1,183,75 |
Hepain o Cthers 103.59
Crommisien o0 Sakd 5T0.05
Casel Trangporiaion 160,23
Adverisemenl, Publciy and Markaeing 115 54

March 31, 2018
_ AT Lakha)

£114.58
188.43
1.260.30
43782
ELF
T4.BA
EFT.38
1ni.ek
T.40

CRher Opeaing Cepenses 221516 | 1,656,837 |
; 235777 7.285.07
| Geninal Expon&s
{
|Priniing and Statonery 8328 B 40
Leaws Ran 46T 25 70264
\Ligangs Faag 12644 17205
iFales and Tawss bk il 32078
| Insuranos H7.58 Fens
| Audlors’ Remuneration (Helsr Footnote) 7.00 700
| Professional and Bstsnerchp Fres 2e4 A1 PR EE
Diubtka Dabis. Provigian 1. 18306 189,33
FEL 1] FLE)
[Totsl 11,814.07 803157
Fooinote
Auditars Bamuneratian:
[ ramcaters = March 34, 2020 | Warch 39, 2018
i % Lokt (7, Lihha)
Higii| Faie 0.00 000
Tax Audi Fees f0h 1.00
| e e
Total T | 7.0




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

29, Contingent Liabilities (to the extent not provided for):

a)

o)

In respect of claims against the Company:
20158-20 2018-19
(¥ Lakhs) (¥ Lakhs)
Bank Guarantees issued on behalf of the Company  455.00 1105.00

Other Money for which the company is -
Contingantly liable -Letter of Credit

In respect of Bank Guaranteses and Letler of Credit, the Company has given Lounter
Guarantee to Union Bank of India for the entire non-fund based facility of & 2,000.00

Lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 2,000.00 Lakhs).

The Company had raised in the past a claim of ¥ 23567 Lakhs, based on
independent professional report, on Hotel Corporation of India Limited who had
raised a counter claim of ¥ 439,15 Lakhs which the Company had not accepted. The
matter had been under arbitration and on 19th April 2011, the Hon'ble Asbitral
Tribunal had awarded a sum of ¥188.49/- Lakhs together with interest at State Bank
of India prime lending rate plus 2% per annum from 15.08.2002 along with ¥ 40.00
Lakhs towards costs, The Coempany has challenged the said award before the
Hon'ble High Court of Mumbai and on 08th May, 2015, the Arbilral award was set
aside. The Hotel Corperation of India has preferred an appeal against the said Order
of the High Court, which is admitted and pending for hiring, The Company has in the
meantime invoked fresh arbitration claiming a sum of ¥ 235.67 lakhs plus interest on
Hotel Corporation of India.

30. Capital Commitments:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account net of capital
advances and not provided for F NIL (Previous Year T NIL).

31. Employee Benefits:

al

The Company has recognized the following expenses as Defined Contribution Plan
for the year which are as undar,

2019-20 2018-19
(¥ Lakhs) (2 Lakhs)
Employer's Cantribution to Provident Fund 1534 16.84

Employer's Contribution to Pensien Schame 2926 29 04



SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

b} Emplovees' gratuity obligation, which is a defined benefit plan, is met by the
company as and when the employees leave the organization. The present value of
obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit
Method. The obligation for leave encashment is recognized in the same manner as

gratuity.

a) Gratuity Disclosure Statement as per Indian Accounting Standard 19 (Ind-AS 19)

for the period 01/04/2019 = 31/0372020:

|

Current Period

Previous Period

Type of Benefit Gratuity Gratuity
Country India india
| Reporiing Currency INR INR
Reporting Standard Indian Accounting | Indian Accounting
Standard — 19 Standard — 19
{Ind AS 18} {Ind AS 19)
Funding Status Unfundad Unfunded
Starting Period 01-04-2019 01-04-2018
Date of Reparting B 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
Period of Reporting 12 Months 12 Months
Assum pﬁ:luns (Current Period)
Expected Retumn on Plan Assets NA N.A.
Rate of Discounting 5.80% 7.71%
| Rate of Salary Increase 5.00% 5.00%

Rate of Employee Tumover

For Service 4
years and below
20% pa ;| For
senvice 5 years

For Gervice 4
years and below
20% pa. ; For
Zervice 5 years

Tortalty Rate After Empioyment

and above 5% |and above 5%
. p.a. p.a.
| Mortality Rate During Employment Indian  Assured | Indian  Assured
Lives  Morality | Lives  Mortality
[2006-08) (2006-08)
ML MA.




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

Gratuity (Unfunded)

b)

' of fair value of plan assets

Mot Aszat { (Liability) recognized in Balance Sheat

Change in the Present Value of Projected Benefit
Ohligation:

Present \Value of Benefit obligation at the beginning of the
year.

Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Past Service Cost

Benefit Paid from the fund

Benafit Paid Directly by the Employer

Actuarial Gains/{Losses) on Obligations — Due to changea in
Demographic Assumptions

Actuarial Gains/(Lozses) on Obligations — Due to changs in
Financial Assumptions

Actuarial Gains/{Losses) on Obligations — Due to
Experience

Present Value of Benefit obligation at the end of the period

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of the peariod
Expected Return on Plan Assets

Contributions by the Employer

Benafits Paid from the fund

Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income
Fair Value of Plan assets at year end of the penod

Reconciliation of fair value of azsets and
Obligations

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the Period
Prezent value of obligation at the end of the Period
Fundad Status {Surplusieficit))

2019-20
(% Lakhs)

60.81

12.54

4.14

(2.15)

6.61

(14.38)

67.67

(B7.87)
(67.67)
(B7.67)

201819
(¥ Lakhs)

83.64

13.67
6.45

(17.74)

(Nl

(25.10)

60.91

(80.91)
(60.91)
(60.81)
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2019-20 2018-19
(% Lakhs) | (% Lakhs)
d) | Met Interest Cost for Current Period
Prasent Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of a0 a4 764
the Period
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the Period 3 E
Net Asset/{Liability) at the Beginning B0.91 8364
Intarast Cost 4.14 6.45
(Irtarest [ncome) - -
Net Interest Cost for the Current Period 4.4 Aidh
e} Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit or
Loss for Current Period
Currant Servica Cost 16.68 13.67
Met Interest Cost 414 .45
Past Service Cost i I
(Expacted Confributions by the Employees) - -
(Gains)Losses on Curtailments and Settlements
| Net Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates ) i
| Expenses recognized 16.68 20.12
f) | Expenses recognized in the Other Comprehensive
Income (OCI) for Current Period
Actuarial {Gains)/Losses on Obligation for the Period {7.78) (25.10)
' Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income - -
' Change in Asset Ceiling - -
- Net Income/{Expense) for the peniod recognized in OCI (7.78) (25.10)
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il The Company has made provizsion for leave salary on actuarial valuation basis. This being
retirement benefit. an obligation to pay this amount might arise at the time of separation of
the emplovees, The breakup of the same is as under:

Mature aof | Carrying Additional Amounts Unusad. Carrying
cbligation. | amountat | provisions | incurredand | amounts | amount at
| . the made charged against | reversed | theend of
- | beginning of | duringthe | the provision | duringthe | ‘the pericd’

the period year during the period penod _[!;__L'Eil_l:hﬂ}

. (¢ Lakhs] | (¥Lakhs) | (¥ Lakhs) | (% Lakhs) 5
| FY 2019-20 21.11 {1.47) {1.80) (5.29) 12.45
FY 2018-19 | 1513 9 54 (3.56) - 21,11

The estimate of future salary increases, considered in actuarial waluation, takes into
account inflation, senionty, promotions and other relevant factors. The above information
has been cerified by actuary and has been rebed upon by the auditors.

32. Disclosure in respect of Indian Acecounting Standard (Ind AS) 116 “Leases”

Company as lessee

a) The Company is situated on a leasehold land, hald by Airport Authority of India. The
leaze rent agreement includes fixed rent + variable (2% of umowver). While calculating
the figure according o Ind AS 116, the vanable rent part has not been restated.

b] Lease Liability are prasented in the statement of Financial poesition as follows:

Particulars As at March
31,2020
(¥ Lakhs)
: Mon-Current a367.82
| Current 112.08
' Total 3479.90

¢} Future minimum lease payments as on 31 Mar 2020 are as follows:

Particulars As on 31% March 2020
Minimum lease payments due Lease Finance Met
Payments Charges Present
(% Lakhs) (¥ Lakhs) Values
L (¥ Lakhs)
ilt.l:'!iﬂ 1 year | 32539 (281.87) 4352
1-2 years 3a0.47 (27B.34) 112.08
2-3 years 390,47 (26D0.43) 121.08
34 years Jo90.47 (250.74) 130.73
4-5 years 458.57 (245 28) 21528
| After 5 years 3.973.44 (1,120.19) 2853.25
Total 5,938.81 (2,458.91) 3,479.90
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d) Lease payments not recognized as a liability

The lease rent agreement includes fixed rent + varable (2% of turnover). While
calculating the figure according to Ind AS 118, the variable rent part has not beaan

restated.

Particulars

As at March
21,2020
(¥ Lakh_ﬁl_

Shaort Term Leases

Leases of Low value assets
Variable Lease Paymants

Total

467.25 |
4B7.25

g) Additional information on right-of-use assets by class of assets is as follows:

Particulars Carrying Depreciation
Amount Expense
(Met block) (¥ Lakhs)
_ | (% Lakhs)
As on 317 March 2020
Buildings (On Leasehold Land) 3523.42 20362
Total right-of-use assets 3523.42 293.62 |
fi Following are the amounts disclosed sh f
I Particulars . As at March
31,2020
I (% Lakhs)
| Cash OQutflow from Leases 2B1.87
| Tatal 281.87

Company as Lessor:

Mot calculated according to Ind AS 116 as all Leazes are of very Low value.

343. Quantitative information in respect of petrol and high-speed diesel:

2019-20 2018-19

{in Litres) {in Litres)
Opeaning Stock 39,122 31,089
Purchases 53,80,000 61,04 000
Turnover * 53,738,958 60,82 652
Closing Stock 56,395 19,122

* After adjusting evaporation loss of 23,739 Liters (Pravious year 13,325 Liters)



3. CIF Value of Imports:

SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

2019-20 201819
(¥ Lakhs ) (¥ Lakhs}
Imventany 674 i5.52
Capital Goods 2.B7 5,54
35. Expenditure in Foreign Exchange:
2019-20 2018-19
(% Lakhs | (% Lakhs)
Travelling il Ml
Professional Consultancy Fees & other matters 1.73 1.61
Commission 134.30 132.42
36. Earnings in Foreign Exchange:
2019-20 2018-19

(% Lakhs ) (¥ Lakhs)

Revenue Receipts 1369.83 1587 B7

37.In the matter of dispute in respect of repaymeant of Optionally Fully Convertible
Debaniures (OFCDs) by two group companies namely Mfs Sahara India Real Esfate
Corporation Limited and Sahara Housing Investment Corporation Limited, the Hon'hle
Suprema Court of India by its order dated 21* November 2013, had directed that both of
the above companies as well as group companies and its promoters shall not part with
any movable and immovable property till further orders, However, properties or bank
accounis of the company have nol been allached / frozen by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and the Hotel is continuing operation in the normal
course of business. As on date, the aforesaid case is pending before the Hon'ble
Supreme Cour of India. Further, the company has deposited ¥ 88.00 lakhs in “SEBI
Sahara Refund Account” during the financial year i.e. 2016-17.

38. Related Party Disclosures:

FEelated Party Disclosures, as required by “iIndian Accounting Standard: 24 {Ind
AS-24)" are given below:

a) Holding Company: Sahara Prime City Limited.

b) Key Management Personnel. Mr Muneesh Sodhi (Chief Executive Officar), Mr.
hahkipal Jain {Chief Financial Officer), and Chandra Jugani (Company Secretary ).



Details of related parties and transactions during the year ended March 31, 2020

1. Enterprises over which persons specified in {a) and (b) above, have significant

SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

influence:
Sr. No. Harrml.l e
1. sahara India Commercial Corporation Limited
2 Sahara India Financial Carporation Limited
3 Aamby Valley Limited
4 Sahara India (Finm)
5 Sahara One Media and Entartainmeant Limited
G Sahara Pure Eatables Corporation Limited
7 Sahara Global Design Studio Limited
a Sahara Assel Management Company Private Limited
g, Sahara Global Mastercraft Limited
10. Sahara Adventure Sports Limited
11. Sahara India CAPSAC Limited
12. Sahara Q Shop Unique Products Range Limited
13. Sahara Universal Minings Corporation Limited
14. Sahara Infrastructure and Housing Limited
15. | Sahara India Mass Communication (Firm)
16, Sahara India Limited
17. Aamby Valley Airport Project Limited
18. | Qing Ambay Gity Developers Corporation Limited
18, Aamby Valley Global Sports Limited
20. .Aarntry Valley Green Golf Limited
99, Aamhy "..n’ﬂway Mega Retails Limited
22 | F-.amby Entertainment Services Limited
23, AVL Canal Limited
24, ANVL Land Hﬁhlﬁﬁs Company leﬂed
25, | AVL Royal Apartments Limited
26. AVL Villas Limited
27. ANL Hotels and Resorts Limited
28 | Sahara Q Gold Marn Limited -
28, Sahara School Holding Limited
30. Sanara Worldwide Limited
31. | Sudhir Chandra Sahara Sugar Industry Limitad
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2. DETAILES OF KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OF HOLDING

COMPANY -

"SAHARA PRIME CITY LIMITED' FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-20;

“Shri Rudra Nath Yadav

Name of the Key Managerial Personnel | Relationship
" Shri Madhukar Director ]
' Shri Swapan Ghosh Director _

Shri Devi Dayal Director

ahri Tapas Kumar Subodh Basak Director

shri Rana Zia Director

Shri Mano) Kumar Srivastav Manager

i Chief Financial Officer

3. Details of relatad party transactions during the year endad March 31, 2020.

“Description of | Holding | Individual | ey | Enierprise over |

; traﬁ_s'a:?];;i-h Gumpan‘f s having ?-'Iana;em:f;l.t' 7 wlti:h par:hn"'
s ﬁ-Lauh;r_ Control = Personnal ﬁmmed*'“mp
T e | overthe '___{E_La_i_@qi 3 an:l {-:.1 amwe--
| Company. = I!.avl'.s.mn.iﬂt.ant';

= (% Lakhs) : | influence,

o T ':f-l.-'ak-l;éi}"_ 3

cdles/ Rentals/ Misc - - - ?25.:4}
Income (including laxes) (-) =) () {1466 18)
Current lability - . - {-)
{-) (-} (-) (91.13)

Loans Taken 2533.01 - _ -
(1375.00) -} (-} (=)

'Remuneration - - 103.72 -
Paid/Payabla (Gross) (- (-] {(217.62) (-}

Mote: Figures in bracket rapresent previous year amounts.
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Balance Qutstanding as at March 31, 2020

Description of Holding | Individual Key | Enterprise aver
transaction Company | s having | Management | which person
(% Lakhs) = control Personnel | specified in (b)
~over the (T Lakhs} | and (c) above
g5 | Gompany | - have significant
e (¥ Lakhs) - ~influence.
e =h——{¥ Lakhs] =~ |
Trade Receivable - - - 764 85
(-} (= (<) (852 B3)
Security Deposit - - - -
{=) (=) (-) (=)
Trade Payablae = - - -
__ 0 ) ) ()
Loans and Advances - - - 187.07
) -} =) (1425.00)
| Other Payable - - - -
——— = ) ) ()
Unsecured Loan 12368.17 - - . -
(471.18) () (=) {-)
Naote: Figures in bracket represent previous year amounis.
5  Statement of Matenal Transactions.
e - AT | March 31, 2020 | March 31,2019
e NS SLI COMPany (% Lakhs) iijgzmgru;hg; 3
1) Holding Company
Sahara Prime City Limited
» Sales of Services 00.00 00.00
___Unsecured Loan 2533 01 137500
Il) Remuneration to Key Management Personal i
Kr. Muneesh Sodhi T8.07 82.79
| Mr. Mahipal Jain 19.98 0.00
| Mr. Mitin Prajapati 0 12.41
Mr. Abhishek Jain [ 14.76
| Mr Chandra Jugani 5867 2.00
I} Enterprise over which persons specified in
{b] and {c) above, have significant influence:
Sahara Q@ Shop Uniqua Products Range Limited
= _Sales of Services 00 0.00 )
Sahara India (Firm) ' — ]
= Sale of Services 577.50 | 1216.05 |
sahara India Commercial Corporation Limited
Sale of Services a0.82 B9 98
| Aamby Valley Limited | —
* Sale of Services | 19,21 - 15462 |

¥
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39. Segmental Reporting:

&, Primary Segment Report

Information about Business Segment

2018-20 2018-19
(¥ Lakhs) (¥ Lakhs)
Segment Revenua:
a. Hotel 21927 64 22TET 49
b. Incomea from Peatrol Pump 385564 4574 84
Total Revenue 25,783.28 27,342.33
Segment Results:
Profit before tax:
a. Hotal [(17329.72) (11530.03)
b. Petrol Fump T70.53 8572
Total Profit (17,259.19) (11,444.31)
Other Information:
Segment Assets
a. Hotel 142 14067 147,847 20
b. Petrol Pump 138.01 14365
Total 14227568  1.47,980.85

e EEEEE=E= mEEEEEE=E==

B. Secondary Segment Report

Tha company primarly operates from Mumbai and does not have any other
geographically located segment,

Motes: The above segment results for holel inchede:

2015-2020 2018-20159
(¥ Lakhs) (¥ Lakhs)

a. Depreciation 6,1958.74 5.921.11

[TTESTFEE TR P ] e




A0, Earnings Pear Share:

SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Profit / {Loss) after Tax (¥ Lakhs) (19845.61) {96563.70)
Weighted No. of Equity shares:

Basic 57,112,047 57,112,047
Diluted 57,112,047 57112047
Earnings / (Loss) Per Share

Basic (T) (34.75) {16.92)
Diluted {¥) (34.75) {16.92)
Face Value per Equity Share (¥) 10.00 10.00

41, Financial Instruments;

i. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to
perform or pay the amounts due causing financial loss to the company. Credit risk arises
from company's activities in investments, dealing in denvatives and outstanding
receivables from customers, The company has a prudent and conservative process for
managing its credit risk arising in the course of its business activities.

Exposura to Cradit Risk

The Company mainiains exposure in cash and cash equivalents, term deposits with
banks, government securities.

The Company maximum exposure to credit risk as at 31st March, 2020 and 2018 is the
carying valus of each class of financial assets.
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ii. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk arises from the Company's inability to meet its cash flow commitments on
time. The company's liquidity iz managed with own self-genarated cash flow.

Maturity Profile of Loans and Derivative Financial Liabilities as on 31st March

2020
(¥ Lakhs}
Particulars Carrying Contractual Cash Flow
Men-Derivative Amount 0-12 Months | 1-3 Years Total
Liabilities
Borrowings 1,54,200.08 7.718.31 | 1,48.481.75 1,54,200.08
Trade Payables 5,140.06 514006 | - 5,140, 06
Other Financial
Liabilities 11,713.28 3.276.88 B436.40 11,713.29
Maturity Profile of Loans and Derivative financial Liabilities as on 31st March
2019
(¥ Lahhs}
Particulars E _,,:arwmg Cuntfan*tu«aF Cash Flow
Mon- D-nrivaﬂw: Amount 0-12° [ 1-3Years | Total
 Liabilities ‘Months = s LD L LR
Borrowings 1,48,209 21 3201.73 1,45,00?.43 1,48,200 21
Trade Payables 4,507 28 4,507 28 - 4,507 28
“Other Financial
Liabilities 1096613 | 170779 | 9,258.34 10,966.13 |

42. Necessary provision for Trade Receivables, Loans and Advances which were not
considered as good has been made and balance amount has been considered as good
and recoverable and are faken at book value because their camying amounts ars
reasonable approximation of fair value. The same are subject to coenfimation,
reconciliation and consaguential adjustments, if any.

43, Al Group company balances shown under Trade ReceivablesMrade Fayables!/ Other
Mon-Current Financial Liabiliies/ Other Current Liabilities are subject to reconciliation
and confirmation and consaguential adjustmants, if any.

44, Miscellaneous expenses do not include any tems of expenses which exceeds 1% of
Revenue from Operation or ¥ 1, 00, 000/- whichever is higher.
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45, a) Assessment completed up lo Assessment Year 16-17 and Assessment Year 17-18 s
in process, no demand was raised by Department.

b} Deferred Tax Balance:-

Particulars | As at 31-03-2020 | As at 31-03-2018 |
Deferred Tax AES-E’[_EI- 14,837.72 . 19, 140.00
Deferred Tax Liability - (12,001.75) | (13,617.62)
Total 2,835.87 | 5,522.38 |
Moy nt of Deferred Tax-2019-20
Particulars Cpening Recognized Recogni | Closing
balance In zod in balance
profit and other
loss compreh
ensive
inCome
Property, Plant & (13.617.62) 1615.87 - {12.001.75)
Equipment -
Retiremant Banefit Plans 2.58 2.48 - 5.06 |
Bonus to employees 371 0.97 - 468 |
Unabsorbed Depreciation 19,081.37 | (4234.14) - 14,847.23 |
carried forward under
Income Tax |
Droubtful Debt & Advances 52.34 152, 34) - - |
Property & NA Tax - 81.21 - B1.21
senvice Tax & Professional - (0. 45) = (0.46)
Tax
TOTAL b,522.28 (2,5686.41) - 2,936.97
Movement of Deferred Tax-2018-19
Particulars ﬂﬁﬁ&niﬁg' 'Hlalldu_ir'liz Recogniz Closing
balance ed ed in balance
In other
profit and comprehe
s nsive
== = income S
_Property, Plant & Equipment (12,047.08) | {1,570.54) (13,617 62)
Retirement Benefit Plans (1.05) 3.63 - 2.58
Bonus to employees 322 0.49 3.7
Unabsorbed Depreciation 1567266 3.408.71 19, 081.37
carriad forward under Income
| Tax | |
Doubtful Debt & Advances 18.09 _33.25 52.34
Property Tax B4 04 {94 94) -
TOTAL 3,741.76 | 1,780.60 .| 5522.38
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46, Fair Value Measurements

‘Fair valua’ 1s the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly tranzaction betwean market paricipants at the measurement date in
the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to which the Company
has access al that date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk. The
best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition is normally
the transaction price —i.2. the fair value of the consideration given or received.

Classification of financial assets and liabilities

J1-Mar-20

Particulars

FO=m

—Ogo=m

31-Mar-19

Amaortizad
cost

FVO
Cl

ra<m

Amoriized cost

MNaon-current financial
assets

mm—

Loans

0.00

265.37

......

Curran
assols

Other financial assets

Trade recelvables

Cash and cash
equivalents

181.88

2.942.68

Total Financlal Assat

= s e e e e

60.14

3,050.07

Current Financial
Liabilities

Trade payables

4 507.28

Employes benefits
payable

F.78

25.1

Total Financial
Liabilities

778

5140.06

25.1

4,507.28

Financial assets and
liabilities measured at
amortized cost for which fair
wvalues are disclosad at
March 31, 2020

Lewvel 1

Level 2

Level 3

Total

Non-current financial assets

263.37

263.37

Loans

0.00

0.00

Other financial assels

338 .98

338.98

Total Financial Asset

Currant Financial Liabilities

LLE2 K

602.35

Trade payables

5140.06

5140.06

Employee benefits payable

7.78

7.78

Total Financial Liahilities

5147.84

5147.84
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Financial assets and Level 4 Level 2 Level 3 Total

liabilities measured at

amortized cost for which fair

values are disclosed at

March 31, 2019

| Non-current flnanclm assels | E'Ei'ﬁ 3T 265.37

Loan 0.00 0.00 |

Other inancial assets 181.88 181.88 |

Total Financial Asset = 447,25 447.25
| Current Financial Liabilities

Trade payables 4 507 2B 4,507.28

_Employee benefits payable = 2510 , 25.10

Total Financial Liabilities 4,532.38 | 4,532.38

The carrying value of current trade receivables. cash and cash equivalents, cument loans,
trade payables and other financial azsets and liabilties are considered fo be the same as
their fair values due fo their short term nature. The fair value of financial instruments as
referred fo in note above have been classified into three categories depending on the inputs
used in valuation technique. The hierarchy gives highest priority to quoted prices in active
market for identical assets or liabilties {Level 1 measurament) and lowesl priority to
unabsarvable inputs (Level 3 maasurement).

The categories used are as follows:

Lewel-1: Hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted price.

Level-2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is
determined using valuation technigue which maximizes the use.

Leaval -3; If one or maore aof the significant inputs is not based on abservable market data, the
instrument is included in level 3.
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47, The financial stalements are presented in Indian rupees rounded off to the nearest

rupees in Lakhs,

48. Previous year figures hawe been regrouped,

MECEssany.

For D.5.Shukla & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 000773C

Partner f
Membershi

No 416717

Place: Lucknow
Date: 284202020

DIN-00144000

Muneesh Sodhi

Chief Executive

re-arranged, and recast wherever

For and on behalf of the Board

el Loy P

0.P Srivastava

Rachana Mehrotra
Director
DIM-0E359787T

Iﬂahl p.ll Jain %rﬂ %ganl

Chief Financial Company

Officer Secretary




{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }

